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your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the
Twenty-Fifth Annual Repart together with the Audited

~t=ment of Accounts, Auditors’ Report and comments
= Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG)
e year ended 31 March 2017,

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

The Company's turnover increased to ¥ 1991.13 Crores
from © 192556 Crores during the year. The Profit
after Tax is ¥ 217.98 Crores as compared to T 205.37
Crores. The Company revenues grew by around 3.41%
and PAT by €.14% during the year. As the commercial
arm of Indian Space Research Organization (ISRO),
your Company has been engaged in bringing space
technclogy for the commercial use enabling Indian
cuslomers to enjoy state-of-the-art entertainment,
techologies and other applications, besides marketing
ISR ¥s space capabilities to international customers.

SATCLLITE COMMUNICATION TRANSPOMDER
SERVICES

The Indian satcom market has continued to evolve,
regislering a healthy and robust growth during the year.
Wit increasing television households, introduction
of High Definition (HD) services and governmental
intervention in terms of digitisation drive; the growth
in 1.2 DTH market has been predominant, outpacing
all = pectations. While there is an increasing demand
for capacity within the aeronautical market, for in-flight
services, the legacy broadcast business has increasingly
witn:ssed competition from other distribution devices,
part _ularly, OTT services. Data demand in the country
is on the rise, as businesses also increasingly move
fnore data into the cloud to reach new Internet users.
To keep pace with these developments, various
Salellle networks are evolving to keep abreast of global
Conr -clivity requirements, particularly, to cater to high
SPee! broadband connectivity {(consumer broadband,
BNterrise networks and callular backhauling of 4G, 5G
Btc.} and other mokility applications (inflight connectivity,
Marilime communications and offshore connectivity).
Innc. ative satellite systems have since emerged with the
"®BCH, capacity and speed to handle heavy data needs
for noyel applications. ISEC's own High throughput
€OMimunication satellite, GSAT 19, with Ka/Ku high
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throughput communication transponders has just made
its mark. Your company is looking forward to tapping
a significant market share in the emerging business
segments. The launch of GSAT 18 communication
satellite during October 2017 has augmented the
in-orbit capacity by an additional 48 transponders in
C band, Ext. C band and Ku band. During the year
2016-17, your company has provisioned additional
24 transponders to various Indian users. With these
allocations, cumulatively, over 168 transponders in the
INSAT/GSAT system and 101 transponders leased
from foreign satellite operatars are provisioned to Indian
users for various services.

SATELLITE MISSION SUPPORT SERVICES

Your Company has been serving prestigious customers
for Telemetry, Tracking and Command (TTC) and other
associated services for satellite operations from across
the globe. In terms of the agreement with Mfs. Intelsat
for providing Transfer Orbit Support Services (TOSS),
your Company has supported the TOSS for the
EchoStar-23, EchoStar-12 and NBNCo-1B satellites
using the Earth Stations at Master Control Facility
{MCF). The Ground Stations of ISTRAC were used to
provide TTC support for the prestigious and technically
complex mission of orbital relocation of Artemis satellite
for M/s Swedish Space Corporation. Your company also
provided TTC support for CNES and KSAT missions.

LAUNCH SERVICES

A total of 123 international customer satellites were
successfully launched as co-passengers during the
period, on-board three PSLY missions viz. (i) PSLWV-C34/
Cartosat-2 Mission in June 2016, 17 international
customer satellites (13 Mano and 4 Micro satellites);
{li) PSLV-C35/ Scatsat-1 mission in September 20186, in
this mission there were 5 customer satellites (2 Mano
and 3 Micro satellites); and (i) PSLWV-C37/ Cartosat-2
mission in Feb 2017, a record 101
customer nano satellites in a single mission.

international

IRS RELATED ACTIVITIES
Your company has been marketing satellite data
products and downlink services for Indian Remote

Sensing (IRS) satellite constellation for meeting




the earth observation reguirements of international
customers. Direct reception and processing operations
were continued during the year for (a) IRE Cartosat-1
al GAF AG, Germany, CREIS, Algeria and NGO, IRAN
till 18 Dec, 2016, (b) IRS RISAT-1 for KSAT, Morway till
30 September, 2016 and () IRS Resourcesat-2 for GAF,
AG, Germany (d) IRS Oceansat-2 for GAF AG, Germany
and University of Dundee, UK. The Company is also
making all efforts to get the contract for modernization
of the ground station at CREIS, Algeria.

EXCHANGE OF VISITS

Last year saw ANTRIX stepping-up its international
marketing efforts. Many space giants like Boeing
& Airbus visited ANTRIX and discussed warious
collaboration opportunities. High-level teams, involving
domain experts from ISRO were constituted for
technical discussions and finalizing proposals. Anather
development is the proposal from Portugal for an active
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space collaboration with ANTRIX and |SRO. Several
other US and European companies also visited ANTRIX
and discussed avenues of collaboration including
investment in Global Satcom broadband and in-flight
services. These visits have helped in strengthening the
existing tie-ups and also in opening up new avenues of
marketing. Your Company is hopeful that these visils and
exchange of ideas will help in increasing the business
opportunities in the coming years.

NEWSLETTER

With a view to communicating the highlight of the
Activities and Plans of ANTRIX, your Company is
bringing out & Quarterly Newsletter entitied "INSIGHT"
since January 2017. The newsletler's objective is to offer
useful and valuable information about the Company's
activities for the readers, |t is hoped that this effort would
help to retain the customers and increase the customer
base,

Financial Resulis

Total Income

Total Expenditure

Profit before Depreciation and Tax

Extra Ordinary ltems

Add: Prior period items — Income/ (expenditure}
Less: Depreciation and Amortisation expenses
Less: Provision for Taxation

Less/Add: Defarred Tax

Profit After Tax for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Add: Previous year surplus

Profit available for appropriation
Transfer to General Reserves

Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility and
Sustainable activities reserves

Less: Expenditure on CSR during the year
Proposed Dividend

Corporate Dividend Tax

Surplus in P&L A/C carried to Balance Sheet
Total of appropriation

For the :-.m_; ended For the year ended
31.03.17 31.03.16

[T in Lakhs) {¥ in Lakhs}
1,99,112.73 1,92 555.63
1,65,595.77 1.61,511.87
33,516.96 31,043.76
{122.55) (115.35)
(11,047 37) (10,935.19)
{545.68) 545.88

21,801.36 20,540.10
(3.51) (2.74)

21,797.85 R

__ 21,797.85 R EDE
- 12,511.66
526.40 584 .00
(493.77) (170.18)
18,000.00 §,300.00
3.664.38 1244.27
0.84 67.61
21,797.85 _ 20,537.36
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DIVIDEND

In accordance with the instructions issued by the
Government of India vide Office Memorandum
No.Fi5/2/2015-Policy dated 27 May 2016, Ministry
of Finance, Government of India, your Directors are
pleased to recommend a dividend of 4500% on the
paid-up equity share capital of ¥ 400 lakhs (previous
yaar 1375%). This represents 100% of the post-
tax profits for the year ended 31% March, 2017 after
deduction of Dividend Distribution Tax and allocation for
CSR & 5D Fund,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company does not propose to transfer any amaunt
to General Reserves during the vear.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Your Company is looking at warious opportunities
for enhancing its operations. In order to leverage on
ISRC's technological strengths, Company is working
with ISRO o identify productsftechnologies that can
be commercialized through Indian industries. Also,
considering the large opportunities in broadhand, that
may arise due to the implementation of projects like
Digital India, Smart City etc., the Company is also
in discussion with some Global service providers for
bringing high-throughput Satellite Broadband services
ta India.

Implementation of ‘NAVIC constellation has provided an
opportunity to have a new business vertical of NAVIC
recaivers & services. A seed investment is already made
to make MAVIC chipsets. This market is dominated
by GPS systems and the Company has taken action
to reach oul to Governmenl of India for favorable
policies, considering the advantages of home grown
technologies. Discussions with major fleet operators
and tracking service providers are progressing well.

To cater to the service continuity and bandwidth needs
of Indian commercial Satcom customers, your Company
is considering proposals to fund the manufacture
of commercial satellites through Indian industries
partnering 1ISRO.

Your Company is keen to help build a strong space
eco-system in India through which the space commerca
can be accelerated.

DIRECTORS

Shri 5.K. Jain, Director, lIT, Gandhinagar was appointed
as an Independent Director with effect from 21.09.20186.
Shri 5. Kumaraswamy, Joint Secretary, Department
of Space, was appointed as a Director with effect
from 23.12.2016. Shri 5. Pandian, Director IPRC,
Mahendragiri was appointed as a Director with effect
from 02.03.2017. Shri A, Vijay Anand ceased to be
Director of the Company with effect from 11.11.2016.

The Board places on record its appreciation of the
valuable services rendered by Shri A Vijay Anand as
Director of the Company:. :

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
Five meelings of the Board were held during the year.

DIRECTORS' RESPOMNSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134{3)c)
of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

i. That in the preparation of the annual accounts for
the financial vear ended 31.03.2017, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. That the Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
vear and of the profit of the Gompany for the vear
under review;

iii. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv. That the Directors have prepared the annual
accounts for the financial year ended 31¢ March,
2017 on a "Going Concern” basis.

v. That the Directors had devised proper systems

to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were

adequate and operating effectively.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has been taking all efforts towards
implementation of corporate governance practices
as prescribed by the Government of India and other
statutory authorities.

In recognition of the Company's efforts towards better
Corporate Governance practise, the Department of
Fublic Enterprises in their rating of PUSs has rated your
Company as "Excellent” for the yvear 2015-16.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 92 (3) and Section 134 (3)
{a) of the Companies Act 2013, an extract of annual
return in Form MGT-9 is appended and forms part of
this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY &
SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT {CSR&SD)
Company has been actively pursuing CSR initiatives
as part of the C5SR Paolicy which is overseen by a duly
constituted Board level CSRE Committee. Particulars of
the initiatives undertaken are set out in the Report on
C3R activities vide Annexura - 1.

AUDITORS

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India
vide letter No. CANVICOY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,
Antrix (1)127 dated 11 July 2016 appointed M/s. BV,
Rao & Co LLF, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory
Auditors to conduct audit of the annual accounts of the
Company for the year ended 31¢ March, 2017. Their
report is enclosed alongwith the ‘Nil' comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section
143{6)(b) of the Companies Act 2013,

FIXED DEPOSITS
Your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits
from the public during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

No employee was in receipt, either during the year or
part thereof, of remuneration above the limits specified
in Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended
from time to time.

RESERVATION
Besides the employees from ISRO / DOS on working
arrangement basis, Antrix has eight (8) permanent

employees on its rolls [Group A (Technical) - 2, Group
A (Administrative) — 2, Group B (Administrative) —
3, Group-C (Administrative) — 1]. During the year
under review, the status of representation of persons
belonging to Scheduled Caste (3C), Scheduled Tribes
(5T) and Other Backward Classes (OBC) and Persons
with Disability and Ex-servicemen was three.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Although the Company does not pursue any major
risks at present, it is fully geared to cope up with any
eventualities. Action has been initiated to put in place a
comprehensive Risk Management Policy.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABBORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QOUTGO

The information required to be furnished relating to
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption is
MIL. as the Company has not directly consumed any
energy or imported any foreign technology.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
In accordance with the policy guidelines of the
Governmeant  of the Company has been
implementing use of official language at all levels.

India,

During the year, the Official Language Implementation
Committee (OLIC) met to chalk out the policy for the
year and OLIC Calendar was prepared. The competent
authorities inspected the progress with regard to
Hindi implementation in the Company. The Company
participated in the three workshops and training
sessions which enabled the employees to acquire the
necessary skills and thereby helped in promoting usage
of the official language. The Company conducted one
workshop on March 28, 2017 which benefitted nearly
50 participants,

Maiden effort was made to bring out in~house magazine
titled “insight” which bears Bilingual Hindi captions.

During Educational Tour of MF's delegation, bilingual
presentations  were
Managing Director presented it before the delegates.

preparedand  Chairman-cum-

With the keen interest and earnest commitment of all the
officials, implementation of Hindi has been done in an
appreciable manner.




FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO (ACTUALS) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2017 ARE

Your Directors have great pleasure in acknowledging
the support received from the customers and other users
of its products and services and look forward to their
continued support in the years to come. Your Directors
also greatly acknowledge the co-operation and support
received from other Gowvernment Departments and
agencies, bankers and industries.

Your Directors also appreciate the support and
contribution of the officers and staff members of the
Department of Space, various ISRO Centres and your

AS FOLLOWS:
Foreign Exchange Earnings Amount ! Amount
7 in Lakhs FE
| Exports 109.94 UsD 1,66,136.00
| Technical consultancy 1,704.95 uso 25,65,849.67
Launch Services 15,992.51 Ush 14,03,171.00
B EURO  2,08,12,789.66
Other services i : -
Total 17,807.40 i uUsD 41,35,156.67
EURO 208,12 789.66
Foreign Exchange Dutgl:_t
Travel 2.78 L_JSD 4.122.95 .
Cost of imports 1,050.13 USD 155234479 |
Cost of Technical services 71,208.64 | usD 10.50,51,788.49
Other payments 320.29 UsD 47257820
| EURO 2,100.62
Total 72,581.82 USD 10,70,80,834.43
S : EURD 2,100.62
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Company, which has immensely helped the Company in

its successful operations during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Rakesh §)
Chairman-cum-Managing Directar

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 24 July, 2017
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT RELEVANT
TO FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2017

Qualification of the Statutory Auditor

Management Reply

{a) Ifluring the financial year, Company's revenue
from space segment charges (Classified under
Sale of Service) of T 149510.74 lakhs include
T 3400 lakhs billed during the financial year
2016-17 on Indian Air Force for the period
21.05.2013 to 31.03.2016. Company's cost of
space segment capacity charges of T 132733.76
lakhs includes comesponding cost of ¥ 2890.00
lakhs payable to DOS for the period 21.05.2013 to
31.03.20186.

During the financial year, Company revenue from
Inland Consultancy service receipts (Classified
under Sale of Service) of ¥ 5788.18 lakhs include
revenue of T 4897 lakhs related to project
management services provided to MOD, IHQ
Mew Delhi during the financial years 2014-15 and
2015-16.

The Company's records indicate that, had the

management restated the earlier financial vear reserves |

to the extent of amounts mentioned above in terms
of Ind AS, revenue from operations would have gone
down by ¥ 8297 lakhs, cost of revenue from operations
would have gone down by ¥ 2890 lakhs, profit after tax
for the period from continuing operations would have
gone down by ¥ 3535.64 |akhs and correspondingly
other equity would have increased by T 3535.64 lakhs.

(a) ANTRIX has entered into an MoU with Indian Air |
Force (IAF), Ministry of Defence (MOD) for delivery
of GSAT-TA satellite which included an allocation
of C Band (3 x 36 Mhz) transponders. Since GSAT-
A satellite project is delayed due to technical
reasons, an amendment to the Mol is proposed
with revision in delivery schedule. To meet the
immediate demand of IAF, 3 C-Band transponders
were allocated on GSAT-10 satellite already in
arbit, This C Band (3 x 36 Mhz) capacity allocated
to IAF wee.f 21.05.2013 was brought into the ambit
of contract deliverables during the current year
with the approval of Department of Space. Since
the allocation is part of the proposed amendment
to Mol with MOD during the year, the bill is
raised during the year for revenue receipts and
corresponding cost pertaining to leasing of C Band
capacity on GSAT-10 for the period from 2013 to
2016 is also accounted during the year, which
does not amount to error or omission. Hence, in
the opinion of the management, including the said
revenue receipt and corresponding cost as current
year's revenue and expenditure is in order.

The revenue towards programme elements/
management is recognised based on the
certification by ISRO HQ. ISRO HQ confirmed the
completion of services during the current year
As it is not an error or omission, in the opinion |
of Management, accounting the said receipts as
current year revenue is in arder.

In light of the above, there is no overstatement of
Revenue, Cost or Profit of the current year and the
operational results for the current year are in order.




Total Income (INR in Crores)
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Farmm Mo, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as an the financial year ended on 31.03.2017

[Pursuant to section 92{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2074]

|. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
it CIN:- UB5110KA1992GOI013570
Registration Date: September 28, 1992

iv)
v)  Address of the Registered office and contact det
Antrix Corporation Lirnited
Corporate Office
Antariksh Bhavan
Mew BEL Road
Bengaluru - 360054
vi] Whether listed company: No
wii)

Mame of the Company: Antrix Corporation Limited

ails:

il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

Category/Sub-Category of the Company: Company limited by shares/Union Government Company

Marne, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any— Not Applicable

5l Mame and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. main products/ services Product! service of the company
1 Engineering services for lelecommunication & 99833254 T9.83 %
_ broadcasting projects
| 2 Geographical Information System Services 99831414 7.14%
3 Space & Space related activities 99653200 13.03%
Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
MIL
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital BEreakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i} Category-wise Shareholding (in Lakhs)
Catagory of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year at the end of the year during the
| N year
Dernat | Physical | Total % of  Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares |
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 a 0 a a a a ]
b} Central Govt. 0 4.00 4.00 100 0 4.00 4.00 100 0
c) Bodies Corp, 0 0 0 0 4] ] ] 0 0
d} Financial Institutions 0 0 a 0 0 ] 0 g 0
e) Any Other... 0 o | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total {(A){1):- 0 | 4.00 | 4.00 100 0 4.00 4.00 100 0




{2) Foreign

a) MRIls- Individuals
b) Other— Individuals
¢} Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any Other

Sub-total (A)(2):-

Total sharehﬁding_uf
Promoter (A)=
(AN(1)+(AN2)

[ I R Y e o Y e e

(o T o I e I o T e

L [ o T - T v O T

4.00

4.00

100

oo oo os

o o OO oo

oloococoo

L R o O e T i Y i T e |

Lo e e e [

[ e T e T B T

E
=2
=

4.00

B. Public shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b} Banks/ Fl

c) Central Govt/ State
Govt(s)

d) Venture Capital
Funds

&) Insurance Companies

fy Flis

q) Foreign Venture
Capital

h) Others (specify)

[ B

Sub-total {B) (1):-

oCc O oo O

= O

L o TR i R s e N v

= D

[ - T ]

=

L]

o]

)

O

100

o e

o]

[ S

oo o OO o

2. Noen-Institutions

|a) Bodies Corp.

b} Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
halding nominal
share capital upto
1 lakh

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of ¥1 lakh

c] Others (specify)

=

=

 Sub-total {B){2):-

=

oo o oo O

o e T s N e v T |

o o o oo O

oo o oa o

o o (e R s Y e T N o

ol o oo O

oo

Total Public
Shareholding (B)=
[(B(1)+(B){2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs&ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

4.00

o

o O

=

4.00

100

10

4.00

4.00

100




(i) Shareholding of Pramoters (in Lakhs)

5l Shareholder’'s Sharehelding at the beginning Shareholding at the
No Name of the year end of the year
Mo.of |% of total| % of Shares | No.of | % oftotal % of Shares | % change
Shares | Shares Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / |in share
of the | encumbered of the  encumbsrad | holding
company to total COmpany lo total during the
shares shares year
1 Department of
Space, Government| 4.00 100% NIL 4.00 100% MIL MIL
of India -
Total 4.00 100% MIL 4.00 100% MIL MIL

{iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) (in Lakhs)

5l Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. bkeginning of the year during the year
Mo. of shares | % of total shares | Mo.of shares % of total shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 4.00 100% 4.00 100%
2 |Date wise Increase/
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons MIL
for increase/decrease (e.q.
allotment! transfer! bonus/
sweat equity etc):
3 | At the End of the year 4.00 | 100% 4.00 | 100%

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):
Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehalding
No. ) beginning of the year during the year
Far Each of the Tap 10 MNo.of %of total shares No. of % of total shares
Shareholders shares of the company | shares of the company

At the beginning of the yaar
Date wise Increase! Decrease _f__,,f""'-
in Shareholding during the year _ﬁ_,.»-""
specifying the reasons for increase/ ----__‘_'__,_,.--"'-
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ NIL =

bonus! sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year (or on the date
of separation,if separated during the

year) o

"




{v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. For Each of the Directors | No.of % of total No.of | % of total shares of
Me. and KMP shares shares of the shares the company
company

At the beginning of the year __f_,..-f-"’_

Date wise Increase/ Decrease f___,,,----*"

in Share holding during the ff

year specifying the reasons for . NIL )

increase /decrease __f_,,---f"'

(e.g. allotment! transfer! bonus/ R

sweat equity etc): e ]

At the End of the vear Ml Mil Mil Mil

(V) INDEETEDNESS
fndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial ]
year //
i) Principal Amount /’“
i) Interest due but nol paid -
iii) Imterest accrued but not due i
Total (i+ii+iil) s
| Change in Indebtedness during the financial ,,z/
year 4
+ Addition P oL
+ Reduction P 4
Net Change -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year //
i} Principal Amount s’
i) Interest due but not paid o
iii} Interest accrued but not due 4o
Total (i+ii+iii)

{VI) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andfor Manager:

|
:cl" Particulars of Remuneration Mame of MD/WTDY Manager

(i) CMD - Dr.V.S Hegde {uplo 31.05.2016)
(i) CMD- Shri Rakesh.S (from 01.06.2016) Total Amount

fiil ED{O) Shri Raghu Venkataraman
{upto 12.09.2016) e

CMD ED ED{O}

1. | Gross salary

(&) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17{1) of 35,74 848 MIL 17,686,178 53.41,024
the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Value of perquisites w's 17(2) .
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, - - - -
1961
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Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify. ..

Others, please specify

thaI{A]

35,74,846 -

NIL

Ceiling as per the Act

17,686,178

53.41,024

Remunearafion to other Directors:

5l. no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Hame of Directors

Total Amount

Shri Arun Balakrishnan

1. Independent Directors
+ Fee for attending Board/
Commitlee Meetings
« Commission
= Others, please spacify

45,000

Frof. Devang Khakhar

30,000

75,000

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors
* Fee for attending Board/
Commiltee Meetings
« Comimission
» Others, please specify

Total(2)

Tatal (B)=(1+2)

45,000

30,000

75,000

Total Managerial Remuneration
(A+B}

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

36,19,5846

17,926,178

54,186,024

C. Remuneration to key managerial personne! other than MDY Manager? WTD

Sl no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO ]

Company Secretary

CFO

Total

1. Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u's
17(2) of Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of
Income-tax Act,1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

- MIL

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify
Total
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{V1l) Penalties/ punishment/ compounding of offences:

Type Section of the |Brief Details of Authority [RD/ | Appeal made, ~
Companies Act | Description Penalty/ NCLT/ COURT] |if any [give

Punishment/ Detail}
Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

_F’enlaltl.r P NIL

Punishment

Compounding

E. DIRECTORS

Fenalw

Funishment | = MIL

Compounding

. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

F‘enalty__

Punishment | - MIL

Compounding
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Annexure 1

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
[FPursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 201 3]

1} A brief cutline of the Company’s CSR policy
ANTRIX undertakes programmes that benefit the cormmunities over a period of time, in enhancing the quality of life
and economic well-being of the people directly or indirectly through various NGOs and trusts. The main Corporate
Social Responsibility {CSR) activities are towards ensuring sustainable development, drinking water, promoting
education for the under privileged, sanitation, healthcare, environmental sustainability, rural development

and skill building especially to empower rural women. Details of the CSR policy is available in cur website,
at : www.antrix.co.in

2} CSR Committee
The CSR Committee of the Board is responsible for overseeing the execution of the Company’s CSR Paolicy.
The CSR Committee comprises of the following members:
Prof. 5.K Jain, Independent Director/Chairman, CSR Committee
Dr.y V.M, Krishna Murthy, Director
Dir.P.G.Diwakar, Director

3) Financial Details:

(a) Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made under it prescribe that every company having a
net worth of INR 500 crore or more, or turnover of INR 1000 crore or more or a net profit of INR & crore or
more during any financial yvear shall ensure that it spends, in every financial year, at least 2% of the average
net profits made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its CSR. Policy.

The provisions pertaining to CSR as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to Antrix
Corporation Limited.

(b The financial details as sought by the Companies Act, 2013 for fiscal 2017 are as follows:

Particulars Amount
{INR in lakhs)

Average net profit of the Company for |ast three financial years 31319147

Prescribed CER expenditure (2% of the ‘average net profit as computed abwe} G26.40

Total amount to be spend for the financial year G26.40

Amount spent B _ 483,77

Amount unspent B - 132.63

{c) In ling with Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) guidelines, ANTRIX is carrying forward the unspent
amount to the next fiscal year, ANTRIX for this purpose is maintaining a separate bank account and the
unspent CSR allocation is carried forward to meet the future CSR pay-out.

(d) As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, in case the company has failed to spend two percent
of the average net profit of the last three financial years or part any thersof, the company shall provide the
reasons for not spending the amount in its Board's report.

Reasons for under spending of CSR allecation during the fiscal 2017:
(i} During 2016-17, ANTRIX already identified CSR activities to the extent of INR 1362 lakhs which are under
different stages of implementation. CSR expenditure during the year is INR 483.77 lakhs and the remaining
will be spent during 2017-18 and thereafter.

{ii) In addition, new CSR projects / programs are under finalisation with the implementing agencies / end users.
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Inauguration of Sanitation facility under Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan

Dhistribution afdppliances and Devices ta the differently abled Parsons
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE ANTRIX CORPORATION
LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Ve have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial
statements of ANTRIX CORPORATION LIMITED
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 317 March,
2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive incame), the Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of changes in Equity for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Ind AS
Einancial Staterments

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changesin
equity of the company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
there under. The Board of Directors of the Company are
responsible for maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assels of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included
in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143 (10} of the Act.
Thaose Standards require that we comply with the ethical
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requirements and plan and perform the audit to abtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatemeant.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
Ind A5 financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor cansiders
the internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors,
as well as gvaluating the overall presentation of the
Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audil evidence we have oblained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Clualified Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according o the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial
position of the Company as at 31 March,2017 and its
financial performance including other comprehensive
inceme, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

During the financial year, Company's revenue from
space segment charges (Classified under Sale of
Service) of ¥ 149510.74 lakhs include ¥ 3400.00 lakhs
billed during the financial year 20186-17 on Indian
Air Force for the period 21.05.2013 to 31.03.2016.
Company's cost of space segment capacity charges
of ¥ 13273376 lakhs includes comesponding cost of
T 280000 lakhs payable to DOS for the period
21.05.2013 to 31.03.2018.

During the financial year, Company revenue from
inland Consultancy service receipts (Classified under
Sale of Service) of T 5788.18 lakhs include revenue of
7 4897.00 lakhs related to project managemant services
provided to MOD, IHQ Mew Delhi during the financial
years 2014-15 and 2015-16.




The Company's records indicate that, had the

management restated the sarlier financial TE‘?F fEsarves
to the extent of amounts mentioned above in terms of
Ind AS, revenue from operations would have gone down
by T 8297 lakhs, Cost of revenue from operations would
have gone down by T 2890 lakhs, profit after tax for
the period would have gone down by T 3535.64 lakhs
and correspondingly earlier financial years other equity
would have increased by T 3535.64 lakhs,

Emphasis of Matters:

We draw attention to the following:

a) Note No-40 regarding Contingent liability which
describes the uncertainty related to the outcome of
legal proceedings in respect of the claim of Devas
Multimedia Pvt. Ltd filed against the company.

Mote No-51 regarding non availability of balance
confirmation from several customers, pending
reconciliation of the customer accounts in respect of
which confirmations were received.

Mote No-54 regarding non-disclosure of further
interest payable in respect of unpaid disputed KVAT
liabilities resulting in understatement of Contingent
Liahilities.

Note No-55 regarding long pending dues from
Government Departments/ Organizations which
describes uncertainty of the provision, if any,
required.

b}

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the above
matters,

rt on Oth aland R tor

Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of sub section 11 of Section
143 of the Act, we give in the Annsxure A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that:

{a} We have sought and obtained all the infarmation
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

{(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as
required by law have been kept by the Company
s0 far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statemesnt, Statement of
changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agresment with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial
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statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

As per notification No. GSR 463(E) dated
5" June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, Section 164(2}) is
nat applicable to the Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reparting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B"; and

With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our gpinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Ind AS financial staterments disclose the
impact of pending litigations on the financial
position of the company — Refer Note 44 to
the Ind AS financial statements:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresesable
losses; and

. The Company has no amount that is required
to be transferred {o the Investor Education
and Protection Fund.

The Company has provided requisite
disclosures in its Ind AS financial statements
as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified
Bank MNotes during the period 8" November,
2016 to 30" December, 2016 and these are
in accordance with the books of accounts
maintained by the Company-Refer Nate
Mo .39 to the Ind AS financial statements.,

(f)

—
[
—

i,

3. As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in
Annexure-C, a statement on the matters specified
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For M/s. B.V.Rao & Co LLF,
Chartered Accountanis
FR Mo.:0031185/5200049

Sdi-
{B.VINAY KUMAR)
Fartner
{M.No. 223723)

Flace: Bengaluru
Date: 24" July, 2017




ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reqguirements)

In respect of its fixed assets:

{a) The company has maintained proper records
showing in most cases, full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of
its fixed assets.

The fixed assets of the company have been
physically werified by the management at
reasonable intervals. As informed to us, no
material discrepancies have been noticed on
such verification wherever reconciliation has
been carried out.

(b)

()} According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the land lease
agresment with DOS, Government of India is
unregistered.

With respect to inventories, the company is a
service oriented undertaking, as a result of which
the company doesn’t have any inventory.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or
other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Hence, the clauses {iii) {a), (i) (b} and {iii} {c) of
the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted any loans or made any investment or
given any guarantee and security covered under
Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(v)

(vii)

The Company has notaccepted any public deposits
during the year, According to the information and
explanations given to us, the compliance with
the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014, as amended, with regard to the deposits
accepted, is not applicable to the Company.

With respect to maintenance of cost records which

has been specified by the Central Government.
under Section 148{1) of Companies Act, 2013,

the Company is a service oriented company and

hence clause (vi) of the paragraph 3 of the order

is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The company has generally been regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income-tax, Central Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
Value Added Taxes., Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authaorities.
According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no undisputed statutory
dues outstanding for a period of mora than
six months from the date they became
payable, as per books of accounts as at 31+
March, 2017.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the following dues of service
tax, Value added Tax and central sales tax
have not been deposited by the company on
account of disputes:

sl Mame of the statute ‘Nature of Dues Amount Period for Forum where dispute
No {in Lakhs) | which it is due is pending |
1 | Chapter V of the Finance Act, | Service tax 4,798.95 | 01.07.2012 to | Central Excise & Service '
1994 a0.09.2014 Tax Appellate Tribunal
B (CESTAT), Bangalore |
2 | Karnataka VAT Act, 2005 and | KVAT and Central | 20,585.56 | 01.04.2005t0 | Hon'ble Supreme Court
Central Sales Tax Act, 1958 Sales Tax 31.07.2008 of India
3 | Karnataka VAT Act, 2005 and | K\MAT and Central 7.109.80 = 01.08.2008 to | Hon'ble Supreme Court
Central Sales Tax Act, 1958 Sales Tax : 31.03.201 0 of India
4 | Karnataka WAT Act, 2005 BWAT 116,735.08 | 01.04.2010t0 | Hon'ble Supreme Court
i 31.03.2014 of India
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{wiii) In our opinion and according to the information

(ix)

(x]

(i)

{xii)

(xiii}

available to us, during the year the Company has
neither borrowed any money from bankfinancial
institutions nor issued any debentures. Hence
clause {viii) of the paragraph 3 of the order is not
applicable to the company,

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer {including debt instrument) and did not obtain
Term loans from banks and financial institutions.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations
given to us, we report that no case of fraud has
been committed on or by the Company or by its
officers or employees during the year.

As per notification no, GSR 463(E) dated 5" June
2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, Section 197 is not applicable
to the Government Companies, Hence, clause (xi)
of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a nidhi company. Hence, clause (xii) of the
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the
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(®iv)

related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements elc., as
required by the Indian accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Hence, clause (xiv) of the paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given
to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with dirsctors or persons connected
with him, as covered under Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence, clause (xv) of the
paragraph 2 of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 24" July, 2017

under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India
Aclt 1934,

For M/s. BV.Rao & Co LLP.,
Chartered Accountants
FR MNo.:0031185/5200049

Sdf-
(B.VINAY KUMAR)
Parther
{M.No. 223723)




ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over
financial reporting of ANTRLIX CORPORATION LIMITED
as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind AS financial staterments of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's managemant are responsible for
astablishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essshtial components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Mole on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Instilute
of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl'). These
responsibiliies include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that
ware operating effectively Tor ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assels,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and compleleness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is fo express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance MNote on Audit of
Intermnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extenl
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such contrals operated effectively in all material
respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
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evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and  their
operating effectivenass. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included  obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls owver
financial reporting, assessing the risk that & material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements. whether due lo fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s intsrnal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company; {2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepled accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
heing made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the Company: and
{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, of
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial




controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstalerments due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion
According to the information and explanations given

to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified as at 31* March, 2017:

a) Monitoring of realisation of dues from customers’
neads to be strengthenad.

A '‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reperting, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a material misstaterment of the company's annual
or interim financial staterments will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/ possible effects
of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria,
the company has maintained, in all material respects,
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adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as of
31 March 2017 based on the internal control over
financial reporting crileria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Cver Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weakness identified
and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and the extent of audit tests applied in our audit of
the March 31, 2017 Ind AS financial statements of the
Company, and this material weakness does not affect
our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements of the
Company.

For Mis. B.V.Rao & Co LLP,
Chartered Accountants
FR No.:0031185/5200049

Sd/-
(B.VINAY KUMAR)
Partner
(M.MNo. 223723)

Flace: Bengaluru
Date: 24" July, 2017




‘ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013

Directions ActionTraken, Impact on the accounts
and financial statements

Whether the company has clear titlellease deeds | The Czompan}f has a leasehold land of Department of
for freehold and leasehold land respectively? If not | Space (DOS). Government of India on which Antrix

please state the area of freehold and leasehold land | Corporate Office is construcied and the Company has
for which titleflease deeds are not available, clear unregistered lease deed executed with DOS.

Please report whether there are any cases of . There.are no instances of waiveriwrile off of debts/loans/
waiver/ write off of debts/loans/interest elc., if yes, interest, etc., during the year.
the reasons there for and the amount involved.

Whether proper records are maintained for Mo inventories are lyving with third pa_rties._No asseE
inventories lying with third parties & assets received | were received as gift'grant(s) from Government or other
as gift from Govl. or other authorities. | authorities.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ANTRIX CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The preparation of financial staterments of Antrix Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2012 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is responsibility of the management
of the company. The statutory auditor’ auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 139(5) of the Act is/ are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statement under Section 143 of
the Act based on the independent audit in accordance with standards in auditing prescribed under section 143{10) of
the Act. This is stated to have baen done by them vide their Audit Report dated 24" July 2017,

1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit under Section
146(6)(b) of the Act of the financial statements of Antrix Carparation Limiled for the year ended 31 March 2017
This supplementary audit has been carried oul indspendently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inguiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination
of some of the accounting records. On the basis of my audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor's report.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Sdf-)
(Ritika Bhatia}
Flace: Mew Delhi Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Date: 06.08.2017 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-IV

26




DETAILED FINANCIALS

27




BALANCE SHEET

Amounts in 7 lakhs

The accompanying note Nos. 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our reporl of even date atlached

ForB ¥ Rao & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Eegn, No.0031185/5200040

Sdi-
{B.¥inay Kumar)
(M. No. 223723)

Partner

Bengaluru
July 24, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi-
{Rakesh Sasibhushan)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Bengaluru

July 24, 2017

(Dr.Y.V.N.

Sdi-
Krishnamurthy)

Director

Notes As at As at As at |
31 March 2017 | 34 March 2016 1 April 2015
ASSETS
Noen-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 1,383.24 1.430.33 1,525.22
Other intangible assets ] 68.10 2.37 4.2
Financial Assets
{a) Loans 7 0.06 0.64 0.38
{b) Cther financial assets 8 5,018.98 5,013.99 5,013.99
Other non-current assets g9 55,606.90 52.0841.02 48 244 23
Other tax assets 31 1212047 | _ 11.289.65 Q15 Aa0 78
Total non-current assets 74.197.75 70,677.95 70.268.81
Current assets
Financial assets
{a) Investments 10 21.252 68 - -
(b} Trade receivables 11 61.673.15 49,335.07 4730212
{c} Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,20,942 28 | 1,51,890.35 1,34,328 94
(d) Other financial assets 13 5,460.72 6,911.29 7,444 95
Other current assets 14 14 732,65 11.655.52 20,020.26
Total current assets 22407048 | = 219,792.23 2,09.096.27
Total assets 29826823 | = 290470.18 2.79.365.08
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity share capital 15 400,00 400.00 400,00
Other equity | 16 &17 1,58,881.81 1.42.259.34 1,29.078.25
1.59,281 81 1,42,659.34 1,29.478.25
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities 18 17.516.51 13,869.74 10,758.08
Other non- current liabilities 19 36.8913.23 46.643.76 63,787.70
Provizions 20 T8.70 48,19 29.89
Ceferred tax liabilities {net) 31 1.411.15 a67.33 1.415.66
Total non-current liabilities 93,919.68 61,430.02 76,002.43
Current liabilities '
Financial liabilities
{a) Trade payables 21 68,774 .68 70.966.33 56,313.13
(b} Other financial liabilities 22 13,388 94 12 236.86 15,730.09
Other current liabilities 23 901,92 3,175.65 1,830.33
Provisions 24 i 1.20 1.98 1.85
Total current liabilities 83,066.74 86,380.82 73,884.40
Total equity and liabilities | 2.98,268.23 | _  2,90470.18 | 2,79.365.08




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Ameounts in T lakhs

Notes | For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March 2017 [ 31 March 2016
Rewvenue from operations 25 1,87.293.33 1.79.402 74
Other income 26 11,818.40 13,062 89
| Total income b 1,99, 112.73 . 1,92,555.63
Expenses
Cost of Revenue from operations 27 1,59 842 .90 1.67.882.79
Employee benefits 28 545.08 209,76
Depreciation and amartisation S&6 122.55 it
Finance cost 29 230.05 19777
Other expenses : 30 4 977 78 3.031.55
Total expenses 1,65,718.32 1,61,627.22
Profit before income tax 33,394.41 30,928.41
Tax expense:
Current Tax 31 11,047 37 10.935.19
Deferred Tax 3 545 68 {546.88)
11,593.05 10,388.21
Profit after tax for the year 21,801.36 20,540.10
Dther comprehensive income 17
A} (i) terns that will not be reclassified subsequently to {5.37) {4.19}
statement of the profit and loss
A (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified 1.86 1.45
subsequently to statement of the profit and loss
Bl (i} temms that will be reclassified subsequently to statement - 5
of the profit and loss
B (i) Income tax relaling to iltems that will be reclassified - =
subsequently to statement of the profit and loss
Total other comprehensive income, net of tax (351 (2.74)
Total comprehensive income for the pericd E 21,797.85 20,537.36
Eamings per share (EPS)
Basi; &_DiIutEd EPS {in INR) 32 $ 5,450.34 5,135.02

The accompanying note Nos. 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For BV Rao & CoLLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.0031185/5200049

Sdi-
{Rakesh Sasibhushan)

Sd/-
{B.Vinay Kumar)

(M. Mo, 223723) Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Partner
Bengaluru Bangaluru
July 24, 2017 July 24, 2017
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdfi-

{Dr.¥Y.V.N.Krishnamurthy)
Director




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Amounts in ¥ lakhs

For the year
ended
31 March 2017

For the year
ended
31 March 2016

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Dividend income
Interest income from bank deposit
Fixed assets written off
Others
Unrealised Toreign exchange on cash and cash equivalents
Provision for doubtful debts
Pravision for doubtful debts written back
Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes in assets and liabilities
Increase)/Decrease in loans
Increase)/Decrease in non current other financial assels

)
)

Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables
)

{
{
(
{Increase)Decrease in current other financial assets
{Increase)/Decrease in other tax assets
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets
(Increase)Decrease in other non current assels
Increase/{Decrease) in liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Less: Income taxes paid (net)

Met Cash from/ {used in) Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
FPurchase of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Investments

Dividend income from Mutual Funds

Interast receivad on Deposits with Banks

Met Cash from Investing activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend including Interim Dividend Faid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

a0

33,384.41

122.55
(832.67)
{9,901.67)
(5.37)
512
1,805.01

24.687.38

0.58

(5.00)
(14,243.10)
144159
(830.82)
(3,077.14)
{2,665.88)
(9,368.25)
(28,748.02)
{11,047.34)
(15,107.98)

{(141.23)

(21,252 68) |

832.67

9.901.67 |

{10,659.59)

{4,300.00)
(875.38)
(5,175.38)
(5.12)

30,928.41

115.35 |
(635.84)
(11,247 86)
1.50

(4.19)
(2.18)
1,735.27
(139.03)
20,751.43

(0.26)

(3,629.18)
533.65
4,193.13
8,364.74
(4,696.79)
{1,527.87)
3,237.62
(10,935.19)
13,053.86

{22.07)
635.84
11,247 86
11,861.63

(6,112.00)

(1,244.27)

(7,356.27)
218




IE increase in cash and cash efquivalents - {30,948.07) 17,561.40
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,51,890.35 1,34,328.95
{refer note 12)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {refer note 12) 1,20,942.28 1,51,890.35

The accompanying nate MNas. 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
FoerB Y Rao & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.0031185/5200049

Sd/- Sd/- Sdi-
(B.Vinay Kumar] {Rakesh Sasibhushan] [Dr.Y.V.N.Krishnamurthy)
(M. Mo, 223723) Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director
Partner
Bengaluru Bengaluru
July 24, 2017 July 24, 2017
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

A. Equity share capital

Amounts in ¥ lakhs

| Balance as at 1 April 2015 Changes in equity share capital Balance as at 31 March 2016
during the year
400.00 2 400.00
Balance as at 1 April 2016 Changes in equity share capital Balance as at 31 March 2017
L during the year
400.00 400.00
B. Other Equity Amounts in INR lakhs
Reserve and Surplus Item of OCI '
Particulars General Corporate | Retained Other items
Resarve social earnings of Other
responsibility Comprehensive Total
and sustainable Income
activities fund {Actuarial Gain/
- Lnss_]
Balance as at 1 April 1,23,395.00 72510 4,961.00 (2.85) 1,29,078.25
2015
Transferred from 12,800.00 584.00 - - 13,484.00
current year's profit :
Profit for the year - 20,540.10 E: 20.540.10
Fay out during the year = {170.18) 170,18 2 =
Transfer to other o (13,484.00) = {13,484.00)
reserves
Interim dividend paid - - (2,000.00) 5 {2,000.00)
Tax on Interim } (407.15) 6 (407.15)
Dividend paid
Final Dividend paid o {4,112.00) (4, 112.00}
Tax on Final Dividend - (837.12) L (B37.12)
paid :
Remeasurements & i = (2.74) (2.74)
during the year -,
Balance as at 31 1,36,295.00 1,138.02 4.831.01 {5.59) | 1,42,258.34
March 2016 | |
Reserve and Surplus Item of OCI
Particulars General Corporate Retained Other items
Reserve social gamings of Other
responsibility Comprehensive Total
and sustainakle Income
activities fund {Actuarial Gain/
Loss) |
Balance as at 1 April 1,36,295.00 1,138.92 4.831.01 (5.59) 1,42 259,34
2016 _ ) |
Transferred from - 626.40 = = 626.40
current year's profit |
Profit for the year 2 : 21.,801.36 21,601.36
"Pay oul during the year _ (493.77) | 493.77 | % g
L
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Transfer to other 5 (626.40) (626.40)
rasenes

"Interim dividend paid | - - _ _ B
Final Dividend paid : ~ | (4,300.00) : {4.300.00)
‘Tax on final Dividend = 5 (875.38) . (875.38)
paid
Remeasurements - = {3.51) {3.51)
during the year

"Balance as at 1,36,295.00 1,271.55 21,324.37 | (9.10) 1,58,881.81

31 March 2017

The accompanying note Mo. 1 to 57 form an integral part of these financial statements,

As per our report of even date attached

ForB VY Raoc & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.0031185/5200048

Sdl-
{B.Vinay Kumar}
(M. Mo, 223723)

Partner

Bengaluru
July 24, 2017

Sd/-
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{Rakesh Sasibhushan}
Chairman-cum-Managing Directar

Bengaluru

July 24, 2017

{Dr.Y.V.N.Krishnamurthy}

Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company Overview

Antrix Corporation Limited ("ANTRIX" or "the Company"} is engaged in the marketing of space products and
services developed by Indian space programme. ANTRIX is a wholly owned Government of India Company under
the administrative control of Department of Space, Government of India. ANTRIX is the commercial arm of Indian
Space Research Organisation (ISRO).

The business activities of ANTRIX include:

- Provisioning of communication satellite transponders

- Providing Access to Indian Remote Sensing Satellites (IRS)

- Providing launch services for customer satellites

- Marketing of data from Indian and foreign remote sensing satellites

- Building and marketing of satellites, satellite sub-systems and launch vehicle sub-systems
- Establishing ground infrastructure for space applications: and

- Mission support services for satelliles

. Basis of preparation
. Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under
the historical cost convention on accrual basis except for cerlain financial instruments which are measured at fair
values, the provisions of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Cormpany’s financial statements up to and for the year ended 31 March 2018 were prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, nolified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant
provisions of the Act,

The financial statements correspond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1 *Presentation of
Financial Statements™. For clarity, various items are aggregated in the Statements of Profit and Loss and Balance
Sheel. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the financial statements, where applicable.

As these are the first financial statements prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS),
Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation of how the
transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company is provided in Mote 4.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard required a change in the Accounting policy
hitherto in use,

- Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency.
All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These eslimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting astimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular,
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information abaut significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are disclosed in the
following Motes:

{i} Revenue recognition:

The Company uses the percentage of completion methad using the milestones/stage of completion of activity as
agreed in the contract to measure progress towards completion in respect of fixed price contracts. Percentage
of completion mathod accounting relies on estimates of total expected contract revenue and costs. This method
is followed when reasonably dependable estimates of the revenues and cosls applicable to various elements
of the contract can be made. Because the financial reporting of these contracts depends on estimates that are
assassed continually during the term of these contracts, recognized revenue and profit are subject to revisions as
the contract progresses to completion.

(i) Income taxes:

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment on whether
tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can involve complex issues,
which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

(iii) Deferred taxes:

Deferred tax is recorded on temporary differences belween the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate
realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits during the pericds
in which those temporary differences and tax loss camy forwards become deductible. The Company considers
the expected reversal of deferred tax liahilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment.
The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if
estimates of future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

{iv) Defined benefit plans and compensated absences

The cost of the defined benefil plans, compensated absences and the present value of the defined benefit obligation
are based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of
the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation
and its long-term nature, a defined benefil obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumplions are reviewed at each reporting date.

(vl Expected credit losses on financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumplions about risk of default and expected timing
of collection. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, based on the Company’s past history, customer’s creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well
as forward looking estimatas at the end of each reporting period.

. Measurement of fair values
Same of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both financial
and non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2:Inputs other than guoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
direcily (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as
possible. If the inputs used lo measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into diferent levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Property, Plant and Equipment

(i} Recognition and measurement
ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including impart duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing
the item to its working condition for its intended use and eslimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site an which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have diffsrent useful lives, then they are accounted
for as separate items (major components) of propearty, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

{ii} Transition tc Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value
as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment (see Note 5).

(iii} Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Company.

{ivl Depreciation

Depreciation has been charged off aver their estimated useful lives using the Straight Line Method as per Schedule
Il to the Companies Act 2013. The residual value of the asset costing below T5000 is 0% of the original cost of the
asset and for all other asset, their residual value is 1% of the original cost of the assets. The residual value of 1%
is consider to depreciate the asset upto the nearest resale value,

. Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Intangible assets are amortised
over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight line basis, from the date they are available for
use.

. Revenue

(i} Sales

Revenue, net of all indirect taxes is recognized at the time of deliverables are delivered to the customer or to their
assigned/contracted project. However, if delivery is delayed at the customer's request and the customer takes title
and accept bills. revenue is recognized not withstanding that physical delivery has not been completed so long
as there is every expectalion that delivery will be made and the deliverables are on hand, identified and ready for
delivery and if the delivery is subject to conditions like installation/ingpection, then the revenue is not recognized
until the customer accepts delivery and the installationfinspection are completed.

(i} Services
a) Launch, Installation, Commissioning and Testing:

Revenue, net of all indirect taxes is recognized by reference to the milestones/stage of completion of activity as
agreed in the contract where corresponding cost to complete the said stage of activity has been accounted for.
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b) Access Fees, Space Segment Charges, Telemetry Tracking and Command, In-Orbit Testing, etc.

Revenus, net of all indirect taxes, is recognized at once on rendering or periodically depending upon nature of the
service contracted either one time service or recurring sernvice.

¢} Consultancy
Revenue is recognized at once on rendering or periodically depending upon nature of the consultancy contracted.

{iif) Composite confracis
Revenue is recognized for each item of Composite contract as per policy mentioned against items (i) and (ji}
above.

{iv) Otherincome

a) Interest

Interest income is recognized on acorual basis, However, interest income from Trade Receivables is recognized
on receipt basis.

b) Royalty :
Royalty is accounted on accrual basis based on acceptances received from customers,

¢} Dividends on investments
Dividend on investment is recognised when the Company's right to receive payments is established.

d} Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
The variances in Foreign Exchange are netted in the respective values of revenue from operations.

. Foreign currency transactions

{i} Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency. by applying the exchange rates at the date
of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the
exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monelary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

. Financial Instruments

{i) Recognition and initial measurement
Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities
are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Afinancial assel or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit
and loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

(i) Classification and subsequent measurement
a) Financial assets:
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

- amortised cosl;
- FWTPL (Fair value through Profit and Loss)
- FVOCI (Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income)

Financial assets are nol reclassified subseguent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company
changes its business model for managing financial assets
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A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated
as at FvTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows:
and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debl investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at

FWTPL:

- 'the assetis held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and

- 'the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for rading, the Company may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI — equity investment).
This election is made on an investment by investment hasis.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOC! are measured at FYTPL.

| Financial assets at FVTPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Nel gains and losses,
including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Debt investments at FWYOCI These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under
the effective interest methad, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss, Other net gaing and losses are recognised in
OCI. On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified
to profit or loss,

Equity investments at FVOC| | These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised |
as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in
OCI and are not reclassified to profit or loss.
Financial assets at amortised | These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
cost interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

b} Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FYTPL. A financial liability is classified as
at FVTPLif it is classified as held for trading. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense
and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is
also recognised in statement of profit and loss.

{ifii} De-recognition

{a) Financial assets:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the company neither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

{b) Financial liabilities:
The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or
expired.
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The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the
madified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is
recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the
new financial liahility with modified terms is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

F. Impairment

(i} Impairment of financial insiruments
The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on:

- financial assets measured at amortised cost

At each reporling date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit
impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit impaired” when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occumed.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit impaired includes the following observable data:

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

- 3 breach of contract such as a default or being past dus for 365 days or more;

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherwise
- it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial recrganisation: or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficullies

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses
axcept for debts due from Central/State Governments, Central/State Government Departments and Central/State
Autonomous Bodies, Public Sector Undertakings for which provision/loss allowances are measured on case o
case hasis.

{if) Impairment of non-financial assels
The Caompany's non-financial assets, other than other tax assels. are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the assel’s recoverable amount
is estimated,

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units {CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

G. Retirement and other employee Benefits
(i) Gratuity
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering all employees on roll of ANTRIX. The plan
provides a lump sum payment to eligible employees al retirement or on termination of employment based on the
salary of the respeclive employee and the years of employment with the Company.

The amount of provision is determined based upon actuarial valuations as at the year end.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liahility, which comprise actuarial gains and losses are recognised
in OCI. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefil plans are recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

(i} Mational Pension System (Corporate Model Scheme)

The employee on roll of ANTRIX are enroled in the Mational Pension System (Corporate Model scheme). The
Company contributes 10% of basic pay plus DA to the National Pension Scheme (Corporale Model Scheme)
managed by Pension Fund Regulatary & Development Authority (PFRDA) which is a defined contribution scheme.
The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and recognized in the Staternent of Profit and Loss.
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{iiifCompensated absences
Short-term compensated absences are provided based on actuarial valuation for employees on ANTRIX rolls,
Long term compensated absences, which is another long term employment benefit plan, is accrued based on
actuarial valuation at the balance sheet date, carried out by an independent Actuary. Actuarial gains/ losses are
recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss and are not deferred.

(iviPostal Life insurance (PLI)
The Company contributes 50% of the PLI premium subscribed in the name of the ANTRIX employeess on roll as
per approved policy.

H. Income Taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the exlent that an item
recognised direclly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

{f) Current tax

Current tax comprises the expecled tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any
adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of currant tax reflects the
best estimate of the tax amount expectead to be paid or received afler considering the uncertainty, if any, related
to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted ar substantively enacted by the reporting
date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a nel basis ar simultaneausly.

{1} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the comesponding amounts used for taxalion purposes. Deferred tax

is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits. Deferred tax is not recognised for:

- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction;

- laxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of gooduwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the exlent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets — unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reparting
date and are recognised! reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related
tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on the laws that have baen enaclted or substantively enacted by the reporting date,

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax conseguences that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different
tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assels and liabilities
will be realised simultanecusly.

I Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted
average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for events of bonus issue {if any).

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects
aof all dilutive potential equity shares.
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J. Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a presant obligation as a result of past event; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best eslimates,

Provisions for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations
under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under il, are recognised when it is
probable that an outflow of resources embuodying economic benefits will be required to settle a present obligation
as a result of an obligating event, based on a best estimate of such obligation.

Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a contingent
liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not,
require an outflow of resources.

. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, bank deposits and short term investments with an original
maturity is three months or less that are readily convertible into cash an subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value,

. Adjustments pertaining to earlier years Income/Expenditure relating to earlier year which does not exceed T2
Lakhs in each transaction are treated as Income/Expenditure of Current year,

. Government Grant

The difference between fair value of land lease rent and actual value of land lease rent paid to Department of
Space has been considerad as a monetary Government Grant. The same has been accounted for by nolionally
grossing up both on the income side as well as expense side of Statement of Profit and Loss,

. New accounting standards not yet adopted

Certain amendments to accounting standards are not yet effective for annual periods beginning after 1 April 20135,
and have not been applied in preparing these financial statements. The amendments to standards that could have
potential impact on the financial statements of the Campany are:

InMarch 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments)
Rules, 2017, notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, 'Statement of cash flows'. These amendments are in accordance
with the amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) to IAS 7, 'Statement of cash
flows' in January 2016, requiring the entities to provide disclosures thal enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows
and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the
balance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement. The amendmeants
are applicable to the Company for annual periods commencing on or after from April 1, 2017, The Company is
assessing the disclosure requirements of the amendment and the effect on its financial statements.

Explanation to transition to Ind AS

As stated in Note 2, these are the Company’s first financial staternents prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For
the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company had prepared financial statements in accordance with Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) and other
relevant provisions of the Act ‘previous GAAP'),

The accounting policies set out in Note 3 have been applied in preparing these financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2017 including the comparative information for the year ended 31 March 2016 and the opening
Ind AS balance sheet on the date of transition i.e. 1 April 2015.

In preparing its Ind AS balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 and in presenting the comparative information for the
year ended 31 March 2016, the Company has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements
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prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustrnents made by the Company
in restaling its financial stalements prepared in accordance with previous GAAP, and how the transition from
previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

Optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions

In preparing these financial statements, the Company has applied the below mentioned optional exemptions and
mandatory exceptions

A. Optional exemptions availed

1. Property plant and equipment and intangibles assels

As per Ind AS 101 an entity may elect to:

(I} measure an item of property, plant and equipment at the date of transition at its fair value and use that fair
value as its deemed cost at that date

(i) use a previous GAAP revaluation of an item of property, plant and equipment at before the date of transition
as deemed cost at the date of the revaluation, provided the revaluation was, at the date of the revaluation,
broadly comparable to:

- fair value
- or cost or depreciated cost under Ind AS adjusted to reflect, for example, changes in a general or specific
price index.

The elections under (i) and (i) above are also available for intangible assets thal meets the recognition
criteria in Ind AS 38, Intangible Assets, {including reliable measurement of original cost); and criteria in Ind
AS 38 for revaluation (including existence of an active market).

(i) use carrying values of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets as on the date of transition to
Ind AS( which are measured in accordance with previous GAAP and after making adjustments relating to
decommissioning liabilities prescribed under Ind AS 101} if there has been no changes in its functional
currency on the date of transition.

As permitted by Ind AS 101, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying values under pravious
GAAP for all the items of property, plant and equipment. The same election has been made in respect of
intangible assets as well.

B. Mandatory exceptions

1. Estimates
As per Ind AS 101, an entity’s estimates in accordance wilh Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS at the
end of the comparative perind presented in the entity’s first Ind AS financial statements, as the case may be,
should be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with the previous GAAP unless
there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error However, the estimates should be adjusted to
reflect any differences in accounting policies.
As per Ind AS 101, where application of Ind AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not
required under previous GAAP. those estimates should he made to reflect conditions that existed at the
date of transition {for preparing opening Ind AS balance sheet) or at the end of the comparative period (for
presenting comparative information as per Ind AS).
The Company's estimates under Ind AS are consistent with the above requirement. Key estimates considered
in preparation of the financial statements that were naot required under the previous GAAP are listed below:
- Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL and/ or FVOC!
- Impairment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss model.
- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised cost,

C. 1) Reconciliation of Equity as previously reported under Previous GAAP to Ind AS
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Amounts in 7 lakhs

il As at date of transition 1 April 2015 As at date of 31 March 2016
" Particulars Mote | Previous |Adjustment Ind AS Previous | A_djuament Ind AS
GAAP on GAAP on
transition transition
to Ind AS to Ind AS
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Froperty, Plant and 1,523.22 - 1,523.22 1,430.33 - 1.430.33
Equipment
Other intangible 4.21 - 4.21 2.32 - 2.32
assets
Financial Assets
(a) Loans 0.38 0.38 0.64 0.64
(b) Other inancial 5,013.09 5,013.99 5,013.99 5.013.99
assets
| Other non-current T48,244.23 48,244 23 52.941.02 52,941.02
| assets
Other tex assets 15,482.78 - 15,482 78 11,289.65 11,289.65
Total non-current T0,268.81 - 70,268.81 70,677.95 - T0,677.95
assels -
Current assets
Financial assets
{a} Trade ARB 47.001.21 300.91 47,3021 50.086.18 (751.12)  49,335.07
Receivables
(b} Cash and cash 1.34,328.95 - 1,24.328.95 1,51,890.35 - 1,51,800.35
equivalents
{c) Loans - - - - - -
{d) Other financial B 7.509.79 (64.83) 7.444 .95 6,925.83 {14.53) 6,811.29
assets
Other current assets 20,020.26 -I 20.020.26 11,655.52 - 11,655.52
Tetal current 2,08,5860.20 236.07| 2,09,086.27| 2,20,357.88 {765.65) 2,19,792.23
assets
‘Total assets 2,79,129.01 236.07| 2,79,365.08| 2,91,235.83 (765.65)] 2,90,470.18
As at date of transition 1 April 2015 As at date of 31 March 2016 1
Particulars Mote | Previous |Adjustment Ind AS Previous @ Adjustment Ind AS
GAAP on GAAP on
transition transition
| toInd AS | toIndAS B}
EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 400.00 - 400.00 400.00 - 400.00
Other equity - = - —
Reserves and 1,24 170.73 4,810.37 1,28,081.10| 1,37 501.54 4. 763.39| 1,42,26493
Surplus
| Other reserves c - {2.85) {2.85) - (5.58) {5.549)
% H | 1,24,570.73] 4,907.52| 1,20,478.25] 1,37.901.54|  4,757.80| 1,42,659.34
LIABILITIES
| Non-current
| liabilities
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Amaounts in ¥ lakhs

"Financial liabilities | | | ' T

(a) Other financial | D 11,389 37 (640.29) 10,759.08 1437274 (503.01) 13.869.74
liabilities

Other non-current | D 63,432.44 36526 63,797.70 48.428.05 215.71 46,643.76
liabilities

Provisions 29.95 - 29.99 49,19 - 4919
Deferred tax E 1,152 35 263.31 1,415.66 1,085.92 (218.680) 867 .33
| limbilities (net) - =
Total non-current 76,014.16 {11.72) 76,002.43 61,935.90 (505.90) 61,430.02
liahilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

(a) Trade Payables |B 56,197.37 11576 5631313,  71.007.01 (4067}  70,966.33
(b} Other financial 15,730.09 - 15,739.00 12,236.86 - 12,236 .86
liabilities .
Other current B 1,656.69 173.64 1,830.33 2.8977.15 188 .50 317565
liabilities
| Provisions F 4,950 .98 (4,948.12) 1.85 5,177.36 [5,175.38) 1.98
Total current 78,544.13 (4,659.73) 73,884.40 91,398.38 {3,017.55) 86,380.52
| liahilities s orilbe o oy |
Total equity and 2,79,129.01 236.07 | 2,79,365.08 2,91 235.82 {765.65) | 2,90,470.18
| liabilities | | |

C.2) Recenciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss as previously reported under Previous GAAP to Ind AS
for the year ended 31 March 2016

| | Year Ended 31 March 2016 |
- Note | Previous | Adjustments on Ind AS |
GAAP transition to Ind AS
'Revenue from operations B | 1,79.508.33 (15.58) | 1.79.492.74
| Other income BD& 1285502 207 87 13,062.80 |
G
Total income 1,92,363.35 192.28 | 1,92,555.63 |
Epenses R o ]
Cost of Revenue from operations B 1,57.923 .48 {(40.67) | 1.57,882.79
Employee benefits C 403.95 {4.19) 39978
Finance costs D 3274 197.77 230.52
Depreciation and amortisation 115.35 - 11535
Other expenses ARG 1,996.23 1,402 56 2,998.80
Total expenses 1,60,071.75 1,555.46 | 1,61,627.22
Prior Period ltems B (509.49) 509.49 =
| Profit before income tax 31,782.11 (853.69) |  30,928.41 |
Tax expenses:
| Current Income Taxes T
a} Current vear 11,100.00 - 11,100.00
b) Earlier years (164.81) - (164.81)
Deferred Taxes £ (66.43) (480.45) (546.88)
Profit after tax for the year 20,913.34 (373.24) | 20,520.10
__Dth_m' comprehensive income | | | __|
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Amounts in ¥ lakhs

A} (i) ltems that will not be reclassified 2 ' &l (4.19)
subseguently to statement of the profit and loss
&) (i) Income tax relating to items that will not be Cc - 1.45
reclassified subsequently to statement of the profit ‘

and loss

B) (i) ltems that will be reclassified subsequently to - - -
statement of the profit and loss
B) (i) Income tax relating to items that will be - - -
reclassified subsequently to statement of the profit
and loss _

 Total other comprehensive income - {2.74) (2.74)
“Total comprehensive income for the period 20,913.34 (375.98) 20,537.36

{4.19)

1.45

Motes to the reconciliations

2 Expected credit loss: Under Previous GAAP, |oss provision for trade receivables was created based on credit risk
gssessment. Under Ind AS, these provisions are based on assessment of risk of default and timing of collection.

B Prior period errors: Under Previous GAAF, prior period emors were disclosed separately in the statement of
profit and loss in the year of recognition. Under Ind AS, prior period errors are identified are corrected by restating
the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in which the error occurred; or if the error occurred
before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the
earliest prior period presented.

C Employee benefits: Under the Previous GAAP, actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit obligations were
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Under Ind AS, these are recognized in other comprehensive
income. This difference has resulted in an increase in net income for the year ended March 31, 2016. However,
the same doas not result in difference in equity or total comprehensive income.

D Caution deposits: Under Ind AS, financial liabilities other than those designaled at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost, Under previous GAAP, they are recognised at cost. Caution deposits are carried at amortised cost
using effective interest mathod.

E Deferred taxes: Tax adjustments include deferred tax impact on account of differences between Previous GAAP
and Ind AS.

The above changes (decreased)! increased the deferred tax liability as follows based on a tax rate of 34.608%:

[ Particulars ' " 1 April 2015 31 March 2016

| Discounting of caution deposits ' 35,09 3073
Expected credil loss provision 228.22 {249.33)

| |Decrease) Increase in deferred tax liability 26331 B {218.60)

F Proposed dividend: Under the Previous GAAP, dividend payable including dividend distribution tax was recorded
as a liability in the period to which it relates. Under Ind AS, dividend to holders of equity instruments is recognized
as a liability in the period in which the obligation to pay is established (post approval of shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting).

G Government Grant: Under the Previous GAAP, the nominal value paid as rent on land for the office premises
was not considered as a Government grant, the same is considered as a monetary Government grant under Ind
AS which is recognised as Government grant income and equivalent amount increased as the rent expense.
However, the same does not result in difference in equity or total comprehensive income.
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H Retained earnings

The above changes (decreased) / increased tolal efjuity as follows;

Amounts in ¥ lakhs

| Particulars | 1 April 2015 31 March 2016 |

ﬁsmunting of caution deposits 101 .40 83.80 |

| Expected credit loss provision 659.44 (720.43) |
Restaterent of prior period items (539.12) (4.54)
Reversal of provision for proposed dividend 4,949 12 5,175.38

| Tax effect on the above (263.31) 218.60

| Increase in total equity | 4,907 53 4,757 81

| Cash flow statement

There were no significant reconciliation items between cash flows prepared under Previous GAAP and those

prepared under Ind AS.
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& Other Intangible assets

Amounts in T lakhs

Particulars Computer Software
Gross carrying value
_At 1 April 2015 4.21
Additions! adjustments 215
Disposals! adjustments -
At 31 March 2016 6.36
At 1 April 2016 6.36
Additions/ adjustments 72.36
Disposals/ adjustments
| At 31 March 2017 78.72
Accumulated amertization -
At 1 April 2015 -
Cepreciation for FY 2015-16 4,04
_'Disposalsf adjustments ' -
At 31 March 2016 404
At 1 April 2016 4.04
Depreciation for FY 2016-17 6.58
Disposals/ adjustments
At 31 March 2017 10.62
Net carrying value
At 1 April 2015 4.21
At 31 March 2016 2.32
At 31 March 2017 G8.10
7 Loans
Particulars As at 31 March Az at 31 March As at
2017 2016 1 April 2015
Advances to employees 0.01 0.59 0.25
Accrued interest on advances to employees 0.05 0.05 013
) Total 0.06 0.64 0.38
8 Other financial assets
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
| Security deposits 5.018.98 5,013.09 5,013.89
Total 5.018.98 5.013.99 5,013.99
8 Other non-current assets
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
| Advances for project expenses 1.23 1.23 1.11
Advances to trade creditors 33,451 84 39,274, 14 39,392.72
 Advances for expenses 5.11 . 5.21 5.31
Taxes paid under protest 17,148.72 13,660.44 8,845.09
Total 53,606.90 52,941.02 48,244.23 '
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Amounts in T lakhs
10 Investments

Particulars As at As at [ Asat
|31 March2017 | 1April2016 | 1 April 2015

Investment in Mutual Funds (Unquoted) - = 4

'BOI AXA Liguid Fund-Direct Plan-Daily Dividend - §,261.05
Reinvestment
{Invested in 6,24,450.862 units @ T1002.6483 : NAY as
al year end @ T1002.6433 is T62,61,04,595)

| Canara Robeco Liquid - Direct Daily Dividend B00.03 2 =
{Invested in 89,510.484 units @ F1005.50 : NAY as at
year end @ T1005.50 is¥9,00,02,732)
LFD1-IDBI Liguid Fund-Direct Plan-Daily Dividend BO5.54 - -
Reinvestmeant
{Invested in 89,344.008 units @ $1002.3548 : NAV as
at year end @ T1002.3548 is 38,95,54,395)

'LIC MF Liquid Fund Direct -Dividend Plan 6,185.11 z -
{Invested in 563,306 696 units @ ¥1083.00 : NAV as at
year end @ T1095.00 is T61.85,10,752)

LD7230 SBl Premier Liguid Fund-Direct Plan-Daily BG&.87 - -
Dividend
{Invested in 86,605.939 units @ T1003.25 : NAY as at
year end @ F1003.25 is 98,658,487 ,408)

| LDRD-Union Lig Fund-Daily Dividend Reinvestment- 888.56 - -
Direct Flan
{Invested in 88,787 956 units i@ T1000.6506 : NAV as
at year end @ F1000.6506 is ¥8,88,55,728) -
UTI Liguid Cash Plan-Institutional Direct Plan-Daily 5,253.52 - -
Dividend Reinvestrment
{Invested in 515,330.860 units @ T1012.4457 : NAVY as
at year end @ T1019.4457 is ¥52,53.61,829)
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 21,252.68 - .

Aggregate amount of investments 21,252.68 . -

11 Trade receivables

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015
| Secured, considered good 12,260.47 9,148.90 10,386.72 |
| Unsecured, considered good o 49,412.68 40,186.17 36,915.40
Doubtful 7467.35 5,562.34 3,966.11 |
Total 69,140.50 |  54,897.41 51,268.23
Loss allowance
Doubtful (7,467.35) (5,562.34) (3,966.11) |
Total (7.467.35) (5562.34) | (3,966.11)
Net trade receivables  61,67315 |  49,335.07 47,302.12 |

The Company's exposure to credit and currency risks, and loss allowance related to trade receivables are disclosed
in MNote 33,

12 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at ' As at As at
31 March 2017 31 I_'-_.l'_I:_art:h 2016 1 April 2015
Balances with banks 5713.08 H,795.99 9_.543.?3j




Amounts in ¥ lakhs

Cash on hand 0.12 0.17 | 0.13
Imprest cash with employees 0.04 0.09 0.09
Other bank balances
Bank deposit with original maturity less than or equal to 66,450.00 B4,200.00 1,17,000.00
12 months
Deposits held as security against guaranitee issued and 297227 2.812.52 3,588.18
in lieu of security deposit
Deposit held as security towards Enforcemeant 5,499 99 - =
Directorate Attachment Order
Bank deposit with original maturity more than 12 35,100.00 25,670.00 3,700.00
months
Earmarked funds with bank for CSR & SA 1,166.80 411.58 195.84
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement 1,20,942 28 1,51,890.35 1,34,328.94
of cash flows |
13 Other financial assets
' Particulars As at As at As at
| 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Pther recoverable 53.65 38.49 5739
- Accrued interest on deposits with banks 5,418.07 6,872.80 7.387.56 |
| Total 5,469.72 6,911.29 | 7,444.95
14 Other current assets
Particulars | As at As at As at ‘
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015
 Advances for expenses 265.49 81.41 | 5849
Advances for project expenses 6,286.91 8,863.48 16,284.59
Input service tax 8,180.25 2,710.63 3.677.18
Total 14,732.65 11,655.52 20,020.26 |
13 Equity share capital
[ Particulars As at | As at As at
L 21 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Authorised: 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1,00,00,000{As at March 31, 2016 1.00,00,000) Equity
Shares of ¥ 100/- each
Total 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital: 400.00 400.00 400.00
4,00,000 (As at March 31, 2016: 4,00,000) Equity
Shares of ¥ 100/~ each fully paid up
Total | 400.00 400.00 400.00 |

15 a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period:

As at 1 April 2015 |

l Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
Mumber of |  Amount Number of | Amount Number of | Amount
shares shares | shares |
' Outstanding as at the 4,00,000 400.00

| beginning of the year

400,000 ‘ 400.00

4,00,000 ‘ 400.00
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Amounts in T lakhs

EdE Bonus shares allotted 2
during_the year
Outstanding as at the end
of tliyear

4,00,000

400.00

4,00,000

400.00

4,00,000

400.00

15 b) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the shares:
Subject to Articles of Association of the Company, all the rights {including voting right of one vote per Equily
Share held), all preferences and restrictions (including restriction on transfer of Equity Shares) are vested
with the Board of Directors. Dividend proposed by Board is subject to declaration at Annual General Meeting.
2 minimum of 30% of post tax profit or 5% of networth, whichever is higer shall be distributed to Government of
India as Dividend as per Department of Public Enterpriese Guidelines and the repayment of capital is as per

the provision of the Companies Act, 2013,

15 c)
Company:

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the

100% of entire 4,00,000 number of paid up Equity Shares of T100 each are held by the Central Government
(Government of India) through the President of India and its Nominees

15 d) There are no shares reserved for issue under options.

15 &) There are no shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash
during five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

15 f} There are no securities convertible into equity shares as on the Balance sheet date.

Other equity

16 Reserves and Surplus

'Particulars Notes As at As at As at

31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015

General reserve i 1,36,295.00 = 1,36,295.00 | 1,23,395.00

[Corporate social responsibility and sustainable i 127155 1.138.92 725.10
activities fund =]

Retained earnings i 21 324.36 4,831.02 4,961.00
1,58,890.91 1,42,264.94 | 1,29,081 E

i. General reserve
Particulars As at As at As at —‘
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

Opening Balance 1,36,295.00 1,23,395.00 . 1,08,595.(}_[]

Add: Transferred out of current year profit - 12:‘94[ZII2|.!]"[|I 15,100.00

Less: Transfer to Share Capital towards Bonus - - {300.00}
_ﬁ!‘[?res issued |
Total | 1,36,295.00 1,36,295.00 1,23,395.00 |

ii. Corporate social responsibility and sustainable activities fund

| Particulars As at As at As at ]
| 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
‘Opening Balance 1,138,92 725.10 275.00 |

Add: Allocated out of current year profit 626.40 584.00 530.10

Less: Pay out during the year (493.77) (170.18) (80.00)
Total 1,271.55 1,138.92 ?25.10_
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iii. Retained earnings

Amounts in ¥ lakhs

Particulars As at As at As at
_ 31 March 2017 31_Marr.:h 2016 1 April 2015
Opening Balance 4 831.01 4.961.00 1.23
Add: Current year profit 21,801.36 20,540.10 20,500.87
Add: Corporate Social Responsibility Activities 493.77 170,18 80.00
_Expenditure
Less: Transfer to General Reserve - (12,800.00) {15,100.00)
Less: Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility and (626.40) {584.00) {530.10)
Sustainable Activities Reserve
{Budgetary allocation for CSR and Sustainable
Activities)
Less: In;_:_arim Dividend paid - {2,000.00) -
Less: Tax on distributed profit (Interim) paid - (407.15) -
Less: Proposed Final Dividend paid (4,300.00) (4,112,000}
Less: Provision for Tax on Distributed Profit (875.38) {837.12) -
L Total | 21,324.36 4,831.01 4,961.00
17 Other Reserves
Particulars As at As at As at
| 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit (910} (5.59) (2.84)
abligation, net of tax
Total {9.10) - (5.59) (2.85)
Total -Other Equitiy (Note 16+ Note 17) 1,58,881.81 1,42,259.34 1,29,078.25 |
i. Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
| Opening Balance (5.59) (2.85) -
Remeasuremeants of defined benefit liability (asset) {3.51) (2.74) (2.85)
| Closing Balance {9.10) [(5.59) {2.85)
18 Other financial liabilities
| Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Other trade payables 14,90 14.90 14.80
Others - securities and other contract deposits from 17.501.61 13,854 84 10,744 .18
c:_ustﬂ_mers _
Total 17,516.51 | 13,869.74 10,759.08 |
19 CGther nen current liabilities
Particulars As at | As at As at |
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Advances from customers 36,884.00 4642805 63,432 44
Deferred income 29.23 21371 365.26
| Total 36,913.23 46,643.76 63,797.70




20 Provisions

_F'arti::ulars

Armounts in ¥ lakhs

Gratuity”

 Provision for employee benefits

Leave encashment

| Total

21 Trade payables

| enterprises®

enterprises and small enterprises

As at As at Asat |

31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015
B 32.23 20.98 | 12.63
46.56 28.21 17.36
78.79 49.19 29.99

* Refer Mate 37 for details of gratuity plan as per Ind AS 18,
Particulars As at As at As at

31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 3 =
: Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 68, 774.68 70,966.33 5G,313.13
L 68,774.68 70,966.23 56,313.13

Total

* There is no sum due to be paid to any Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises in terms of the provisions of Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

22 Other financial liabilities

| Advances from customers

Creditors for expenses

Creditors for Other Liabilities

23 Dther current liabilities

Statutory Liabilities

Others - Securities and Other Contract Deposils

| Income Tax (assessed) payable

Deferred inﬂqme =
Creditors for Other Liabilities

24 Provisions

Pravision for erhplnyea benefits

_Gratuit‘_-.u'“‘r
Leave encashment

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015
8,737.08 8,709.04 11,506.32
538.30 5794 1,163.61
144.05 508,12 1,004 55
3.068.61 | 245176 1,974 61
Total 13,388.94 12,236.86 15,739.09
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015 |
715.44 2,977.15 86164
= - 737.37
186.48 198.50 | 173.64
. - 57.68 |
Total _ 901.92 317565  1,830.33
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 | 1 April 2015
0.56 0.48 0.35
0.64 1.50 1.50
Total 1.20 1.98 1.85

" Refer MNote 37 for details of gratuity plan as per Ind AS 19,
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26

27

Amounts in 7 lakhs

Revenue from operations
| Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 1
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Revenue |
Sale of products
| Exports 76.51 910.37
Domestic B.433.30 16,785.30 |
Total (A) 6,509.81 17,695.67
Sale of services
Exports |
' Access fee and royalty receipts 1,039 48 1,627 89
Host facility receipts 21,925.11 23,313.64 |
B Consultancy service receipts 38.77 12.87
Domestic
B Space segment capacity charges 1,49,510.74 1,36,031.20 |
Consultancy services receipts 5,788.18 811.28
" Host facility receipts 2.480.26 -
'Total (B} 1,80,783.52 1,61,797.07 |
1,87,293.33 | 1,79,492.74

| Total {A) + (B)

Other income

Particulars

For the year ended
3 March 2017

For the year ended
31 March 2016

Interast income

On deposits with bank 8.901.67 11,247 .86
On advance to employees - 0.01
| On trade receivables 522.03 130.00 |
On prepaid taxes 336.26 439,65
Interest refund receipt 2.595 -
| Income on caution deposit received in advance 198.50 165,18 |
| Dividend income | 832.67 635.84 |
Foreign currency conversion gain (net) - 67.33
Provision for doubtful receivables written back - 139.03
Government grant income 22 .69 2269 |
| Liabilfies written back 0.01 194,56
Export incentive - 0.39
Miscellansous incorme 0.02 0.35
| Total 11,819.40 13,062.89
Cost of revenue from operations
B Particulars For the year ended For the year ended |
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
_'Cnst of sales
Exports 45.97 673.12 |
Domestic 5,790.45 14,260.34
| Total (A) 5,836.42 14,933.46 |
Cost of Services
__Exparts i
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~ Consultancy cﬂargéa 23.81 7.80
Host facility receipts 17,205.22 19,188.25
" Access fees and royalty receipts  624.04 958,70
"Domestic o -
"~ Space segment charges - 1,32,733.76 1,22,041.00
" Consultancy charges 1,469.65 753.48
Cost of Host Facility receiplts- Inland 1,850.00 ' e
[ Total (B) 1,54,006.48 | 1,42,949.33
Total (A} + (B) ~1,59,842.90 | ~ 1,57,882.79

28 Employees benefits expense

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
| Remuneration to CMD 18.87 20.24
Remuneration to ED (O) I 13.14 o 18.07
Directors sitting lees 0.86 2723
' Salaries . 75.79 i 48.78 |
| Staff Welfare 20.83 14.99
" Leave Travel concession 8.2 277
Leave Encashment paid 0.31 | 0.20
Leave Encashment provision 17.48 10.85
" Gratuity Provision 5.96 429 |
Eslablishment Expenses 381.26 | 276.59
Personnel Training Expenses 2.35 0.75
 Total 545.06 © 399.76
* Refer Wote 37 for details of gratuity plan as per Ind AS 18,
29 Finance cost
|— Particulars For the year ended For the year ended |
31 March 2017 31 March 20116
Interest expense on caution deposil a 230.05 197.77
Total 230.05 197.77
30 Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2017 3 March 2016
Travelling Expenses B 46.48 43.51
' Conveyance and Taxi Hire 34.29 30.83 |
| Printing and Stationery 8.05 8.05
Communication Expenseas 28.19 27.03
| Legal fees and expenses 1,101.76 604.96 |
Professional fees 59.32 39.89
ﬁfas and Taxes 802.01 0.35 |
Swatch Bharat Cess 0.79 149.95
_Advertisement and Pﬁblicity 14.97 7.14 |
. Membership and Subscription i 6.78 3.32 |
Seminar, Conference and Meeling Expenses 4.25 : 4.78 |
Fixed Assets discarded - 150 ‘
Land Lease Rent 0.10 | 0.10 |
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" Government Grant for Land Lease Rent - 22.69 2269
Interest on late payment of Taxes 4.089 72.37
Bank Charges _ 940 19.33_

| Repairs and Maintenance - Building 6.36 -
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 32.20 32.81
Payment to auditors (refer note (i) below) 519 4.00
Corporate Social Responsibility Activities Expenditure 493,77 170.18
(refer note (i) below)

Miscellaneous Expenses 29.11 20.75 |

I Provision for Doubtful Debts 1,905.01 1.735.27
Bank Guarantee Commission 13.56 32.74
Fent for CMD Residence 313
Foreign currency conversion Loss (Net) 28238 -
Exhibition and Trade Fair 62 98 =]

| : Total 4,977.76 3,031.55

Mote - (i) Payment to auditors
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
B 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
As Auditor
Statutory Auditor ] 4.69 3.20
Service tax and reimbursement of expenses 0.50 0.80
i 5.19 4.00

Mote - {ii) Details of corporate social responsibility expenditure

I Particulars | Forthe year ended For the year ended
} 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
{a) Amount required to be spent by the Company 626.40 584.00
during the year )
(b} Amount spent during the year (in cash)
(i} Construction/acquisition of any asset - =
. (i} On purposes other than (i) above 49377 170.18

Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR expenditure as per Ind AS 24
Nil {31 March 20186 - Nil)

31 Tax expense
A. Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss

. Related party disclosures -

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2017 31 March 2016

Current tax (a)

Current period 11,132.00 11,100.00
Earlier years (84.63) (164.81)
Deferred tax (b)
 Attributable to -
| Origination and reversal of temporary differences 545.68 (546.88)
Tax expense for the year (a) + (b) 11,593.05 10,388.31
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g. Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income

i 31 March 2017

B Before tax Tax (expense} benefit Met of tax
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans LS.S?} 1.88 (3.91)
li. ' | 31 March 2016
: _ Before tax Tax (expense) benefit| Net of tax
Eemeasurements of the defined benefit plans (4.19) | 1.45 (2.74)

C. Reconciliation of the inceme tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income
tax rate to the income before income taxes is summarized below:

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
'- Profit before tax ' 13,394.41 30,928.41
| Tax using the Company’s domestic tax rate 34.608% 11,557.14 34.608% 10,703.70 |
| Effect of:
' Tax exempt income
| Dividend income ' (28817) | (220.05)
| Non deductible EXpense | |
| " Expenditure disallowed under 14A w.rt dividend 66.29 -
| II"ICDTE [
| | CSRexpenditure _ | 170.88 48.51
Unrealised foreign exchange translation ' 163.20  16.46
| Reversal of earlier year tax expense ) (84.63) (164.81)
 Restatement of prim'year expenses | - {8.68)
Interest refund received disallowed in earlier years {1.92)
il | Asset discarded - 2| 0.52 |
| QOthers ] ~10.28 12.65
 Income tax expense | 11,593.05 10,388.31
D. Recognised Deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable as follows
Deferred tax (assets) | Deferred tax | Net deferred tax |
liahilities {asset) liabilities
o 31 March 2017 31 March 2017 31 March 2017
Property, Flant and equipment S 5067 5067 |
{including intangible assets)
 Service tax paid under protest 3.952.77 3195277
Discounting of caution deposits | » 19.81 19.81 |
| Expected credit loss provision (2,584.43) = (2,584.43) |
| Pravisions - employee benefits (27.68) - {2?.68}_
'Net deferred tax (assets) ) (2,612.11) 4,023.25 1,411.15
liabilities ]
& Deferred tax {assets) ‘ Deferredtax | Net deferred tax
i liabilities (asset) liabilities
| " 31 March 2016 31 March 2016 31 March 2016 |
Property, Plant and equipment ‘ 33.04 - 33.94
_lincluding intangible assets) ; ]
| Service tax paid under protest 2,745.48 274548
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Discounting of caution deposits - 3073 30.73
Expected credit loss provision {1,92511) - {1,925.11)
| Provisions - employee benefits (17.71) - 7T
Net deferred tax (assets) {1,942.82) 2,810.15 867.33
liahilities
|I Deferred tax {assets) Deferred tax Net deferred tax
liahilities [asset) liabilities
01 April 2015 01 April 2015 01 April 2015
Froperly, Plant and equipment - b ' 18.80 e 18.80 |
(including intangible assets)

"Service tax paid under prolest 2,745.48 2,745.48 |
Discounting of caution deposits - 35.09 | 35.09 |
Expected credit loss provision {1,372.68) z (1,372.68)
Provisions - employes benefils (11.02) - (11.02)
Net deferred tax (assets) {1,383.70) 2,799.37 1,415.66 |
liabilities

. Movement in temporary differences
Balance as at | Recognised in Recognised Balance as at
01 April 2016 profit or loss in OCl during | 31 March 2017
during 2016-17 2016-17
Property, Plant and equipment 33.94 16.73 5 50.67
(including intangible assets)

_Sewice tax paid under protest 274548 1,207.29 - 3,95277
Discounting of caution deposits 30.73 [1_0.92} - 19,81

| Expected credit loss provision (1,925.11) (659.31) - (2,584.43)
Provisions - employes benefils {(17.71) (8113 (1 .éSj (27.68)
Total a 867.33 545.68 (1.86) 1,411.15

Balance as at | Recognised in Recognised Balance as at
01 April 2015 profit or loss in OCl during | 31 March 2016
B during 2015-16 2015-16
Property. Plant and equipment 18.80 15.14 - 33.594
(including intangible assels)

_Service tax paid under protest 2.?45.48 - - 2,745 48
| Discounting of caution deposits 35.00 {4.36) . 30.73
Expectad cradit loss provision (1,372.68) (552 43) - (1,8925.11)
Provisions - employes beneafits {11.02) {5.?4) (1.45) (17.71)
Total 1,415.66 {546.89) i1 .45_}__ 067.33

. Other tax assets
Particulars As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016 As at 1 AW
Taxes Refund Due 12,120.47 11,289.65 | 15,482.78 |
- Total 12,120.47 | 11,289.65 ~ 15,482.78 |

Deferred taxes on actuarial gainsflosses on defined benefit plans are recognized in other comprehensive income
and presented within equity. Other than these, the change in deferred tax assets and liabilities is prirmarily recorded
in the statement of profit and loss.
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in assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, the Company considers the extent { e
that the deferred tax asset will be realized. The ulimate realization of deferred tax asser:s ig :’; ich it

generation of future taxable profits during the periods in which those temporary differences Epniinct:ﬁ ¥
forwards become deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax Iiabilities' oss
future taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based on this t’na' g::? J
pelieves that it is probable that the Company will realize the benefits of these deductible diﬁer‘eno:as. The arnr:wpfin}:{
of deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if the estimates of ﬂ.:tupe
taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced.

29 Earnings per share {EP3)

& 3sic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by
(he weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Siluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company and the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding, after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
zhares.

i Profit attributable to Equity holders of parent

- 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 |
Profit after tax 21,801.36 20,540.10 |
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for basic 21,801.36 20,540.10

_earnings

| Others _ : g
Profit atiributable to equity holders of the Company adjusted for 21,801.36 20,540.10

| the effect of dilution |

‘i. Weighted average number of equity shares in lakhs

i 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
| Issued ordinary shares at Beginning date 4.00 4.00
Movement — -
Weighted average number of shares at March 31 for basic EP3 4.00 4.00
Effect of dilutionh{if any) : - -
4.00 4.00
[ Basic and Diluted earnings per share | 5,450.34 5,135.02

33 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

i. Accounting classification and fair values
31 March 2017

| [ Carrying value ~_Fair value R
EVTPL |FYTOCI| Amortised Total Level | Level 2 |Level 3 Total
Cuost 1

Financial
assets
measured at
fair value
Current
investments
Investments in | 21,252.68 -
Mutual Funds

21,252 .68 21,252 68 21,252 65

21,252 68 - 21,252.68 21,252.68 | 21,252.68

Financial
assets not
measured at
fair value
Non-current
|loans
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Amounts in ¥ lakhs

Mon current |
financial | | j

assets
Advances to
employees
Security
Deposits
Current
financial
assels
Trade
receivables
Cash
and cash
equivalents
Other
Recoverable
Accrued
Interest on
Deposits with
banks

0.06

5,018.98

B1,673.15

1,20,942.27

53.65

5416.07

0.06

5,018.98

61.673.15

1,20,942.27

53.65

5416.07

1,93,104.19

1,93,104.19

Financial
liabilities not
measured at
fair value

Mon current
financial
liabilities
Others -
Securities and
Other Contract
Deposits
Other Trade
Payables
Current
financial
liakilities
Trade Payahles
Advances from
customers
Creditors for
Expenses
Creditors for
Other Liabilities
Others -
Securities and
Other Contract
Deposits

17,501.61

14.90

68.774.68
B,737.98

538.30
144.05

3.968.61

17.501.61

14.890

68,774.68
8,737.98

538.30
144.05

3,965.61

99,680.12

98,680.12

31 March 2016

Fair value

[)Fing amount
Amaortised

Total

Level 2 'Level'3| Total |

Financial
assets not
measured at
| fair value

‘ Cost
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"Non current
financial
assets
Advances to
employees
Security
Deposits
Current

financial assets
Tracde

receivables
Cash

and cash
equivalants
Other

Recoverable
Accrued

Interest on
Deposits with

Amounts in T lakhs

0.64

5,013.99

49 335.07

1,51,880.35

38.49

6,872.81

0.864

5,013.59

49335.07

1,51,880.35

358.49

6,872.81

| banks

2,13,151.34

2,13,151.54

Financial
liabilities not
measured at
fair value
Mon current
financial
liabilities
Others -
Securities and
Other Contract
Deposits
Other Trade

Payahles
Current
financial

| liabilities
Trade
Payables
Advances from
Customers
Creditors for
Expenses
Creditors for
Other Liabilities
Others -
Securities and
Cther Contracl
Deposits

13,8564.84

14.90

70.966.33
8,709.04
567 94
508.12

245176

13,854.84

14.80

70,966.33
8,709.04
567.54
0812

2,451.76

97,072.92 |

97.072.92

1 April 2015
Financial
| assets not

measured at
| fair value

Fair value
Level2 | Level 3

Carrying amount |

| FVTOCI | Amortised |Tuta|
Cost _

Level Total

[ 1

FVTPL




Amounts in ¥ lakhs

T
Non current | |
financial
assels
Advances to ¥ * 0.38 0.38 - = - -
employaas ;
Security - - 5,013.99 5,013.99 - - LB =
Deposils
Current
financial
assets
Trade - - 4730211 4730211 - - - -
receivables
Cash - -] 1.34,328.95 | 13432805 - s = -
and cash
equivalents
Other = - 57.39 o7.39 - - -
Recoverable
Acorued - - 7.387.56 7.387.56 - - - -
Interest on '
Deposits with
| _banks

-| 1,94,090.38 ' 1,94,090.38 - - - =

Financial
liabilities not
measured at
fair value
Mon current
financial
liahilities
Others - - - 10,744 18 10,744.18 = - - -
Securities and
Other Contract
Deposits
Other Trade ‘ - 14.90 14.90 - - - -
Payables
Current
financial
liahilities
Trade - - 56,313.13 8831313 - - - -
Fayables
Advances from - 5 11,506.32 11,508.32 - - 5 -
cuslomers
Creditors for - - 1,163.61 1,163.81 - - - -
Expenses
Creditors for - - 1,094 55 1,094 55 - - - =
Other Liabilities
Others - - - 1,974 .61 1.974.61 - - - -
Securities and
Other Contract
Deposils

n I 82811.23] 8281120 - | - - 7

Fair value hierarchy
Level 1 - Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
There have been no transfers among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period.
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B. Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
«  Credit risk,

« Liguidity risk; and

«  Market risk

i. Risk management framework

The company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables and deposits from customers. The main purpose
of these financial liabilities is to finance the company’s operations. The company's principal financial assets include
trade receivables, cash, deposits and investments that derive directly from its operations.

The company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's
primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on
its financial performance. The primary market rigk to the company is foreign exchange risk. The company's exposure
to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristic of customer.

ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the rigk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails
to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from cuslomers and
investments in dabt securities.

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure:

Trade receivables

The Company's exposure to credit rigk is influenced mainly by the individual characleristics of each customer.
However, management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its cuslomer base, including
the default risk of the industry and country in which customers operate.

Based on the industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates, management considars
that the trade receivables and loans are in default (credit impaired) if the payments are more than 365 days past due
and are not secured against a deposit or a bank guarantee.

Dues from CentraliState Governments, Central/State Government Departments and Central/State Autonomous
Bodies, Public Sector Undertakings for which provision/loss allowances are measured on case to case hasis and are
nol considered for expected credit loss.

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of expected losses in respect of
trade receivables.

The following table provides information about the exposure to credit risk and expected credit loss for trade receivables
and loans from individual customers:

Amounts in T lakhs
31 March 2017

| Gross Carrying |  Weighted Loss Allowance | Whether credit -
amount average loss rate impaired
1-90 days past due 11,267.38 __ 13% 1,499.12 No
'91-180 days pastdue | 1,620.22 | 70% 1,138 66 No
E1 - 365 days past due 1,398.78 0% 1,262.44 | Mo |
More than 365 days past due 3,589.86 95% 3,567.13 Yes
F = ] 17,876.24 - 7,467.35 |
31 March 2016
! Grass Carrying Weighted Loss Allowance | Whether cradit -
T amount average loss rate | impairad
1 - B0 days past due 2,499,30 14% 1,181.13 Mo
41 - 180 days past due 1,250.98 75% 933 68 Mo
181 - 365 days past due ~ 1,376.26 91% ' 1,250.02 No
| More than 365 days past due 2,197.50 100% 2,197 50 YYas
55 - v | 13,324.04 | 5,562.34 B

B3
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Amounts in T lakhs

1 April 2015
| | Gross Carrying Weighted | Loss Allowance | Whether credit- |
amount average loss rate impaired |
\L 90 days past due 7.094.67 11% _ 748.00 No
| 91 - 180 days past due 695.17 76% 528.85 No
181 - 365 days past due 754.15 82% 681.31 No
Maore than 365 days past due 1,997.96 100% 1,997.96 Yes
| 10,541.95 | 3,966.11

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade and other receivables during the year was as
follows,

31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 |
}‘Baiance as at April 1 5,562.34 3,966.11
| Impairment loss recognised i 1,905.01 1,735.27
| Amounts written back - (139.03)
| Balance as at March 31 7,467.35 | 5,562.34 |

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of ¥ 120,942.28 at March 31, 2017 (March 31, 2016: ¥ 150,890.35),

The cash and cash equivalents are held with bank and financial institution counterparties, which are rated A1+ based
on CRISIL ratings.

iii. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity Risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settied by delivering cash or anather financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity

is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both
normal & stressed conditions, without incurring unaceeptable Loses {or) risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is gensrated from
operations. The company has no bank borrowings. The company believes that the working capital is sufficient to
meet its current requirements, Accordingly, no liquidity risk is perceived.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are
gross and undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netling agreements.

Contractual cash flows N
31 March 2017 Carrying amount | Less than 1 year '1-2 years | 2-4 years 4-7 years_
Fan-darivatfve financial
liabilities
| Non Current B
_Efther trade payables 14.90 - - 14.90 -
Others - securities and other 17.501.61 = 82.38 17.419.23
contract deposits
___c:urrnnt -
Trade payables G8.Y74.68 68,774,658 - - -
Other Current financial liabilities -
Advances from customers 8.737.98 B.737.08 - - o
Creditors for expenses 5358.30 538.30 - - =T
" Creditors for Other Liabiiities 144.05 144.05 - - =]
| Others - Securities and Other 3,968.61 3,968.61 - - =y
Contract Deposits
99,680.13 82,163.62 |  82.38 | 17,434.13 -]
G4
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‘ o Amounts in ¥ lakhs
|

e _ Contractual cash flows
i 3 Marcrf 21}.15 . . Carrying amount | Less than 1 year | 1-2 years | 2-4 years | 4-7 years |
Nen-derivative financial
liabilities :
| Non Current . - : 2
, Other trade payables 1490 | - 1480 =
. Others - securities and other 13,854 .84 - | 13.854.84 z
_contract deposits
Current - )
| Trade payables 70,966.33 70,966.33 - - -
| Other Current financial liabilities -
| Advances from customers 8,709.04 8,709.04 - - 2
| Creditors for expenses 567.94 567.94 . - —
_ Creditors for Other Liabilities | 508.12 508.12 - - T |
, Others - Securities and Other 2,451.76 2,451.76 - - s
I | Contract Deposits
B 97,072.93 83,203.19 - | 13,869.75 |

iv. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates — will affect
the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market
risk sensitive financial instruments including foreign currency receivables and payables and long term debt. The
Company is exposed to market risk primarily related to interest rate risk and the market value of investments. Thus,
exposure to market risk is a function of investing and borrowing activities. The objective of market risk management
is to avoid excessive exposure in foreign currency.

Currancy risk
The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of export of products and services in foreign currency.
The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee.
The summary quantitative data about the Company's exposure to currency risk is as follows:
As at 31 March 2017

Currency Amount in Foreign Currency Lakhs Amount in Rupees Lakhs
Financial Non | Current Net Financial  Non Current Net
| Assets Current | Liabilities | Receivable/| Assets Current | Liabilities | Receivable/
! Liabilities {Payable) Liabilities (Payable)
Euro {EUR) 965,45 - 0.97 65,49 | 6,786.593 68.06 G6,713.47
|US Daollar 10,38 1.39 100.92 (100.83}) £81.08 91.10 721067 | (B.620.69)
l |(UsD) | |
| As at 31 March 2016
! |Currency | Amount in Foreign Currency Lakhs Amount in Rupees Lakhs el
'a Financial Non Current Net Financial Non | Current Net
Assels Current | Liabilities | Receivahle/ | Assets Current | Liabilities | Receivable/
F Liabilities {Payable) Liakilities {Payable) |
! Euro (EUR) 10.99 - 0.97 10.02 [ 832.67 73.31 759.37 |
i | US Dallar B.56 0.79 237.32 {229.55) 570.54 5244 (15,303.99)
I (USD) _ _ 15,822.09 =)
! As at 1 April 2015
| [ Currency Amount in Foreign Currency Lakhs Amount in Rupees Lakhs ]
Financial Maon Current Met Financial Man Current MNet
Assets Current | Liahilities | Receivablef | Assels Current |Liakilities | Receivahle/
| I Liabilities (Payable) Liabilities (Payable)
\ | Euro (EUR) 5.84 0.79 097 4.09 | 39952 53.81 66.19 279,52
L US Dollar 12.28 - 120.81 (108.53) T74.59 | - 7.618.32 (6,843.80)
(USD) | | P
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Amounts in 7 lakhs

Sensitivity Analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening(weakening) of the INR, US Dollar, Euro and all other currencies at year end
would have affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity
and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in a particular interest
rales, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases,

Profit or loss Equity, net of tax

| Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening |
31 March 2017 K
USD (1% movement) (66.21) 66.21 (43.29) 43.29 |
EUR (1% mavement) 67.18 (67.18) 43.93 (43.93) |
31 March 2016 '
USD (1% movement) (153.04) 153.04 {100.08) 100.08 |
EUR (1% mavement) 7 59 (7.59) 4.97 (4.97) |
1 April 2015

| USD (1% movement) (68.44) 68.44 (44.75) 44.75

| EUR (1% movement) 2.80 (2.80) 1.83 (1.83) |

The following significant exchange rates have been applied.

| | Year-end rate

' 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 |1 April 2015
'USD 65.60 66.67 63.06
Euro | 70.36 | 75.78 68.42 |

34 Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a sirong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain future development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of
dividends to ordinary shareholders.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to “adjusted equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net
debt is defined as total liabilities less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises all components of equily
other than amounts accumulated in the hedging reserve.

The Company's policy is to keep the ratio below 2.00. The Company’s adjustad net debt to equity ralio at March 31,
2017 was as follows:

| | As at 31 March 2017 | As at 31 March 2016
Total liabilities 1,38,986.42 1,47,810.84
Less : Cash and cash equivalent 1,20,942 28 1.51,890.35
Adjusted net debt 18,044.14 {4,079.51) |
Total equity 1,50,281.81 1,42,659.34 |
Less : Hedging reserve - -
Adjusted equity 1,59,281.81 1,42 650.34
Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio , 0.1 | -

35 Segmental information

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide Motification F Mo.1/19/2013-CL-V-Part dated 04.09.2015
has exempted disclosure of additional information of each class of goods with guantities and corresponding values
under section 129 of Companies Act, 2013 and in view of the sensitive natura of the products and the area of
operation, the information required under Indian Accounting Standard 108 - Operating Segments, has not been
furnished for the current and previous financial years.
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36 Related Parties
A. List of Key Management Personnel

Name of the related party

Amounts in  lakhs

Relationship

Shri Rakesh Sasibhushan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director { From 1 June 2016)

Dr. W.5. Hegde i

Chairman-cum-Managing Director | upto 31 May 2018)

| Shri V. Raghu Venkataraman

B. Related party transactions with Key Managerial Perscnnel

| Executive Director {Operations) {upto 12 September 2016)

| Total compensation

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended |
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Salary 32.79 38.31 |
Short term employee benefits 5.88 4.00
Termination benefils S 3
38.67 4232

Note: 1. Post employee bensfits and termination benefits of DrVS Hegde and Shri Raghu Venkataraman has been

bome by Department of Space since both were on working arrangement basis to ANTRIEX. ANTREX liability in
respect of current CMD (Shri Rakesh. 8) is only from the date of absorption inta ANTRIX roles, i.e., 14.12.2016.

2 Termination benefits for Shri Rakesh Sasibhushan, CMD includes Company contribution to Mational Pansion
System subscription and Postal Life Insurance premium. Salary expenses are borne by ANTRIX.

37 Assets and liabilities relating to employee benefits

See accounting policy in Note 3

i. Gratuity
Particulars Note 31 March 2017 31 March 2016

 Net defined benefit asset =

Total employee benefit asset - .
Net defined benefit liability (32.79) (21.46)
[Total emplovee benefit liabilities (32.79) | (21.46) |
Non-current - 32.23 20.98
Current 0.56 0.48 |

Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability

Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation

31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016
Balance at the beginning of the year 21.46 12.98
Benefits paid _ |
Current service cost 424 3.27 |
Interest cost 172 | 1.02
Past service gain _ ]
Actuarial {gains) losses recognised in other comprehensive income
- changes in demographic assumptions :
| - changes in financial assumptions 2.98 (0.16)
- experience adjustmeants 2.39 436
Balance at the end of the year 32.79 21.47
Reconciliation of the present value of the plan assets
: " 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 |
Balance at the beginning of the year - -

' Conlributions paid into the plan

 Benefits paid
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Amounts in ¥ lakhs

[ Interest income ] ] e e _‘| e : -
Retumn on plan assets recognised in other comprehensive income j R
| Balance at the end of the year _L meel _;| e o e _'|
@t defined benefit {asset) S T | O :

Defined benefit obligations

1. Actuarial assumptions
The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted

averages).

31 Mat‘c_h_EDF == 31 I'-En:ﬁl]ﬁ o
740% T e

11% for first four yas—l_ ﬁ_ﬁﬁaﬂrsTfﬂu_rye;s i
] and 7% thereafter _l_ ‘and 7% thereafter |

Rate of increase of Dearness Allowance {pér annum) 2.92% I

Discount rate
Salary escalation rate

2. Demographic Assumptions

| 31March2017 T 31March 2016 |
Mortality Rate (% of IALM 06-08) | 100% ____|_ 0% |
Withdrawal rate, based on age (per annum) - - 1

SR SR |

upto 30 years | 5.00% —— 5.00%
31-40 years 300% . 300%
| Above 40 years | 200% | o00% T

Assumptions regarding future martality have been based on published statistics and mortality tables,

3. Sensitivity analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other

assumplions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below,

B | -Mar-i7 | 3Marde )
Decrease | Increase Dﬁrea_se_r Increase

Escount rate (1% movement) o gﬁﬁ_l_ : _2@_ ___@ 1
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 11.20% | -9.90% _14._9"3‘55_1_ _ -12.50%
Future salary growth (1% movement) 28.72 | _S788 1 1858 - 25.02

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) -12.40% 14.ED%J_ _ -13.40% 1_ _16@%7

| Altrition rate (50% movement] 33.15 8244 | 2162|2133
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 1.10% 1A0% g ?t]%|___ -ﬁ[ﬁ{.—'
Mortalily Rate (10% movemesn) 32.51 33.07| 2132 T 2161 |
(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) | -0.80% 0.90% | _-0.60% ___Tﬂ% o |
ii. Leave Valuation

1. Asset and Liability (Balance Sheest Fosition) fome

— - 31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 |

}‘Present Value of Obligation | . |____ _2??2_|
Fair Value of Plan Assel _|_ S | &
Eurplus { (Deficit) | (47.20) _ {29.72)
Effects of Asset Ceiling, if any S| -

| Net Asset / (Liability) W2 | (2973 |

2. Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the year as per revised Schedule Il of the Co panies Act, 2013
| 31March2017 | 31 March 2015
- 0.64 | 1.50 |

Current liability (Short term) |
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Amounts in T lakhs

_Non-Currenr_L_iability (Long term) _ ~ 46.56 28.21
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 47.20 29.71

38 Operating leases

A. Leases as lessee

The Company has operating leases of land for the office premises for 60 years, renewable on a periodic basis by
giving a notice of 60 days prior to expiry of the initial term for an extension of further 10 years at an annual rent
mutually agreed upon by the parties during such extension. There are no sub leases.

i. Future minimum lease payments

At March 31, the future minimum lease payments to be made under non-cancellable operating leases are as
follows.

31 March 2017 ‘31 March 2016
Payable in less than one year 0.10 0.10
Payahble between ong and five years 0.40 (.40
Fayable after more than five years 4.70 4.80
I 5.20 5.30

ii. Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss

Year ended 31 March 2017 | Year ended 31 March 2016
Lease expense 0.10 .10

39 Specified Bank Notes{SBN) held and transacted:
Details of Specified Bank Motes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 are
provided in the Table below:-

Particulars SBNs | Other denominations | Total |
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 0.07_ L 0.01 0.08
(+) Permitted receipts - 1.97 1.97
{~) Permitted payments - - 1.86 1.86

" {-) Amount deposited in Banks 0.07 0.01 0.08
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - ~on 0.11 |

Explanation : For the purposes of this disclosure, the term 'Specified Bank Motes’ shall have the same meaning
provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs
number 5.0. 3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016,
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OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

| Figures as at the end | Figures as at the em

of current reporting
period 31.03.2017

of previous reporting
period 31.!]3.2016_

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS:
(to the extent not provided for)
{} Contingent Liability:
(a) Claims the company not acknowledged as debf on
account of :-
(i} Kamataka Value Added Tax and Ceniral Sales
Tax including interest and penally up to the date
of demands.
Against these demands, {applicable for hoth
current and previous reporting periods) sum of
T 872.47 Lakhs paid under protest and deposited
& sum of ¥ 5,000 fakhs as per the directions of
the Hon'ble Supreme Court of india in its Interim
Order dated 12.03.2010.
Service Tax upto the date of demands
Against these demands, a sum of T 4.798 96
Lakhs (applicable for both current and previous
reporting periods) was paid under protest
(i) Against the claim of Mfs Devas Multimedia
Put. Ltd for non-performance of agreement
due to annulment by Government of India
a8 awarded by International Chamber of
Commerce inclusive of Liguidated damages of
< 2,189 Lakhs (US$ 562 50 million @ T 43.78
which is forex rate applicable as per agreamenf}
excluding interest from 250220171 to the date
of Award (14.08.2015) at the rate of 3-month
LIBOR + 4% and also excluding simple interest
at the rate of 18% per annum for the Award and
interest upto the date of Award till the date of full
payment

(i}

1,444 40.44

4,795.96

2,46,262.50

1,444 40.44

4,798.96

2,46,262,50

Total

3,95,501.90

2,95,501.90

(b} Guarantess:

{c) Other money for which the Company is contingently
liable:-
1. Against the Show Cause Motices:
(i} Service Tax
Against this, a sum of ¥ 598958 Lakhs
(Previous year- ¥ 2,612,13 Lakhs) was paid
under protest
{ii) Interest and penalty on Service Tax upto the
date of payment of disputed Service Tax
Under Protest |

Company
izsued any Guarantee
to another person on
behalf of third party
to result in contingent
liability

has not

6,558.57

18,343.51

Company
issued any Guarantes
to another person on
behalf of third party
to result in contingent
liability

has not

2,908.03

18,343.51
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iii) Commitments:

{Amount in T lakhs)

{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be MIL
: . MIL
executed on capital account and not provided for;
{b) Other commitments {contractual commitments for 81,337.38 1,112,064 58
sales and service)
41 [(i) The amount of Dividend proposed to be distributed 18,000.00 6,300.00
to Equity Shareholders for the period (Dividend for
previous year includes ¥ 2,000 Lakhs distributed during
2015-16 as Interim Dividend)
{ii} Related amount per Share : 0.05 0.01
42 | Opinion of the Board about any of the assets other than | Board is of the opinion | Board is of the opinion
fixed assets and non-current investments do not have a |that  such  assets |that such  assels
value on realization in the ordinary course of business at |will have a value |will have a value |
least equal to the amount at which they are stated on realization in the | on realization in the
ordinary course of | ordinary course  of

business at least equal
to the amount at which
they are stated in the
Books of Accounts.

business at least equal
to the amount at which
they are stated in the
Books of Accounts.

43

a) Consumption of stores and spare parts:
i) Imported
i) Indigenously Procured

b) Value of imports calculated on C.L.F basis by the
Company during the financial year in respect of.-
|. Raw Materials;

. Components and spare parts;
[Il. Capital goods:

¢} Esxpenditure in foreign currency during the financial
year on account of royalty, know-how, professional and
consultation fees, interest, and other matters;

d) Total value of all imported raw materials, Spare parts
& Components consumed during the financial year
and the total value of all indigenous raw materials,
spare parls & components similarly consumed and the
percentage of each to the total consumption.

e} Theamountremitted duringthe yearinforeign currencies
on account of dividend with a specific mention of the
total number of non-resident shareholders, the total
number of shares held by them on which the dividend
were due and the year to which the dividends related.

f| Earnings in foreign exchange classified under the
following heads, namely:-

|{i) Export of goods calculated on F.C.B. basis;

(i) Royalty, know-how, professional and consultation fees;
(iii) Interest and dividend;

| {iv) Other income, indicating the nature thereof

Exempted vide
Ministry of Caorporate
Affairs, Gowt. of
India Motification
F.Mo.1/19/2013-CL-W-
Part dated 04.09.2015

-do-

-Nat Applicable-

Exempted vide
Ministry of Corporale
Affairs, Govt, of
India Motification
F.Mo. 1/19/2013-CL-V-
Part dated 04.08.2013

—do-

-MIL-

-NIL-

Exempled vide
Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Gowt, of
India Motification
F.Mo. 1/19/2013-CL-V-
Part dated 04.09.2015

o=

-do-

-Mot Applicable-

Exempted vide
Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Govt. of
India Motification

F.Mo. 1/19/2013-CL-V-
Part dated 04.09.2015
-fdo-

-MIL-

-MIL-




44, Details of Disputes:

{Amount in ¥ lakhs)

sl | Nature of Dispute Forum / Authority Amount Status of Dispute
MNo. where the case /| involved in
dispute is pending | Dispute as on
H.03.2017

i) KVAT & CST demand for|Hon'ble Supreme 20,595.56 | The Civil Appeal proceedings are pending
the period from 01.04.2005 | Court India before the Hon'ble Supreme Court. The

| lo 31.07.2008 Hon'ble court ordered “the assessing

i) |KVAT & CST for the Hon'ble High Court 7.109.80| officer can proceed with the assessment
|period  from 01.08.2008 of Karnataka/ proceedings and no recovery will be made
to  31.03.2010 ({for the|Hon'ble Supreme till further orders™
year 2009-10, KWVAT | Court of India The company filed a Writ Petition befare the
re-assessed and hence Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka, against
shown separately) the Assessment orders, for these periods,

iii) |KVAT for FY-2009-10 vide|Hon'ble High Court|  20,320.02]issued by the Assessing Officer.

Order Mo, 221736837 /|of Karnataka/ On September 20, 2016, the Ld. Single
05.01.16 Hon'ble  Supreme Judge of the High Court of Karnataka
) Court India passed an order directing Antrix to deposit

iv) |KVAT for FY-2010-11 vide Honble High Court| 20,577.15|50% of the lax demanded for the period
Order No. 259708721 /|of Karataka/ from August 2008 to March 2014, within
24.02.18 Hon'ble  Supreme a period of 3 months. The balance of tax,

Court India interest and penalty are stayed subject to

v} |KVAT for FY-2011-12 vide Hon'ble High Gourt 23,325.87 | furnishing solvent surety.

Order Mo, 251709773 [l|of Karmnataka/ The Writ Appea@ filed b}" the Company
24.02.16 Hon'ble  Supreme before the Division Bench of the Hon'ble
Court India High Court of Karnataka were also

vi} |KVAT for FY-2012-13 vide Hon'ble High Court 26,183.62 | dismissed, vide order dated 14.12.2016.

;rdﬂe; 1£lo' SIAFORATY +f Ii]::rn:tjle KZTS;:;?; The Company filed SLPs against this order
o , 'before the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India
Eoirclodia which are admitted and pending as Civil

vii) |KVAT for FY-2013-14 vide |Hon'ble High Court, 26,328.42 Appeals and ordered to be heard along with
Order No. 232709848 /| of famatakal the original appeals No.2349-2352 of 2010.
24.02.16 Hon'ble Supreme

Court India

viii) |Service tax demand on|C E S T A T, 53.00|Appeal is pending before CESTAT,
Supply & Installation Bangalore (Central Bangalore.  Howewver,  Service  tax
of Tele-Education | Excise and Service demanded, excluding interest and penalty
and  VSAT  equipment| Tax Appellant is paid under protest.
under “Installation  and | Tribunal)
| commissioning services”

ix) Service tax demand on|C E S T A T . 3,058.00 | Appeal is pending before CESTAT
leasing of forsign satellites | Bangalore (Central Bangalore.  However,  Service  tax
to Indian customers for the | Excise and Service demanded, excluding interest and penalty |
period from 01.10.2003 to|Tax Appellant is paid under protest,

| 15.05.2008  Tribunal) |
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i |

Service tax demand on
Space segment capacity
charges paid to foreign
satellite service providers
under Reverse Charge
Mechanism  during the
period from 18/04/2006
to 31052007 under
“Telegraph Services”
and from 01/06/2007
o 15/05/2008 under
"Telecommunication
Services”

lceEsTaT

(Amount in ¥ lakhs)

Bangalore (Central
Excise and Service
Tax Appellant
Tribunal)

1,687 .95

!Appeal is

pending before CESTAT,
Bangalore, However, Service  tax
demanded, excluding interest and penalty
is paid under protest,

®i)

Dispute for damage raised
by K/s Devas Multimedia
Private Limited before
International Chamber of
Commerce (ICC), Paris for
termination of agreement
entered into with them by
the company conseguent
to direction of Central
Government acting in its

sovereign  capacity  for
annulment of agreemeant
intimating the policy
decision of the Central

Government. not to provide
orbital slot in S band to the
Company for commercial
activities

Court of Additional
City Civil Judge,
EBengaluru / High
Court of Delhi
!/ High Court of
Karnataka! Paris
Court of Appeal

T 2,46.262.50
L a k h s
{Equivalent to
LUSE  562.50
Million @
Contracted
forex rate of
T 43.78 which
includes
Liguidated
damage of
T 2189 lakhs
as disclosed in

40 (i) (a) {iii)

The ICC Tribunal had rendered an Award
dated 14.09.2015 against the Company,
awarding Devas (i) US3 56250 million in
damages plus (i) interest from 25.02.2011
to the date of Award at the rate of 3-manth
Libor+4%, plus (i) interest at the rate of
18% per annum on (i} & (i) above from the
date of Award until the date of full payment,

After receipt of the ICC award, Devas
filed a petition u/s 9 of the Arbitration and
Conciliation Act, 1996 before the Delhi High
| Court, seeking, inter-alia, directions to the
Company to securz the amount awarded
by the Arbitral Tribunal by the Award dated
14,08.2015, until the date of full payment, by
furnishing a Bank Guarantes, or attaching
all bank accounts, receivables, all other
moveable assets and all immovable assets
of the Company.

The Ld. Single Judge of the Delhi High
Court, vide order dated February 28, 2017
rejected Antrix's preliminary objections on
jurisdiction of the Delhi High Court and
directed Antrix to file an affidavit on Antrix's
audited balance sheets and profit and loss
accounts for the past three years. The
Company filed an affidavit in this regard.
This matter is posted for hearing on August
10, 2017.
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The Company filed an appeal against the
order dated February 28, 2017 of the Ld.
Single Judge of the Delhi High Court before
the Commercial Appellate Division of the
Delhi High Court, on March 07, 2017. This
case came up for hearing on May 08, 2017.
Cn that date, the Courl observed that
there is a jurisdictional dispute between
the parties and suggested that Antrix could
consider transferring the pending challenge
petition before the City Civil Court,
Bangalore to the Delhi High Court, retaining
all their objections including the objection
relating to constitution of the Tribunal. The
Counsels for the Company informed the
Court that they will seek instructions from
the client and revert. The matter is now
listed for hearing on July 10, 2017.

Even before ICC arbitration, the Company
had filed arbitration application and suit
before the Additional City Civil Judge,
Bangalore praying for injunction on the
ICC proceedings initiated by Devas and
an award that invocation of arbitration
by Devas is not in accordance with the
agreement. The Company completed its
arguments in the arbitration petition {u/s 9
of the Arbitration and conciliation Act, 1996)
and the civil suit filed before the court of
Additional City Civil Judge, Bangalore. After
receipt of |CC award dated 14.00.2015,
the Company filed an amendment petition
informing the Court of the Award passed by
ICC Tribunal and its proposal to challenge
it. On August 24, 2018, Devas filed an
application seeking dismissal of the Section
9 pefition.  Interim applications bringing
out the CBIl and Enforcement Direclorate
investigations are also filed by Antrix. On
June 29, 2017 referring to the order dated
08.05.2017 of the Commercial Appellate
Division of the Delhi High Court, Devas
sought adjournment of the matter. The
matter is scheduled for hearing on Cetober
23, 2017,
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|questioning  the

|The Company filed an Arbitration Suit

before the Court of Additional City Ciwil
Judge, Bangalore for setting aside the ICC
Award. Devas filed an interim application |
jurisdiction of the
Bangalore City Civil Court. In the hearing
held on January 05, 2017, Devas sought
adjournment for two weeks as the Delhi
High Court had then reserved its judgment
on jurisdiction and argued on the issue of
deferment. The Court agreed to the request
of Devas and vide order dated 07.01.2017
deferred further hearing of the case fill the
pending matter is disposed of by the Delhi
High Court. On Jung 30, 2017, when the
matter came up for hearing, referring to the
order dated 09.05.2017 of the Commercial
Appellate Division of the Delhi High Court,
Devas sought adjournment of the matter.
The matter is scheduled for hearing on
Oclober 24, 2017

The Company filed a Writ Petition against
the order dated 07.01.2017 of the City
Civil Court, Bangalore deferring further
hearing of its Section 34 challenge to ICC
award till the pending matter is disposed
of by the Delhi High Court. This matter|
came up for hearing on February 07, 2017
and adjourmed to February 27, 2017 with
directions to Devas to file their objections.
The matter is pending since then.

By a notification dated November 13, 2013,
Devas had converted the arbitral award into
a judgement in France. The Company filed
an appeal against this notification before
the Paris Court of Appeal on February 08,
2016 with a detailed appeal on July 08,
2018, Devas filed their reply on November
04, 2016, The Paris Court of Appeals have
filed October 5, 2017 as the closing date for
written arguments and February 15, 2018
as the date of hearing.

45, The Details of the Year End Currency Translation in respect of:

Particulars

Banks EEFC Current Accounts and Assets
and Liabilities

Frevious year's figures are shown in bracket

Cr' denoles “Credit’ and *Dr" denotes “Debit”

Year End Currency | Dr/ Cr | Statement of Profit and Loss
Translation
(T in Lakhs)
A71.57 | Dr. Debited to Other Income
(47.57) | Dr. (Debited to Other Income)
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47,

48,

449

50.

a1.

52,

53

54.

55.

26,

Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity held as security against Guarantee issued and in lieu of
security deposit includes a Fixed Deposit with Canara Bank for a sum of ¥ 0.44 Lakhs (Previous year Z 040
Lakhs) under lien with “Assistant Commissioner of Commercial Taxes, District - "V Circle, Bangalore™ in lieu of
security Deposit.

Against the Bank Guarantees issued by State Bank of India on behalf of the company for Euro 4,45,500 and
USD 31,00,000 in aggregate equivalent to ¥ 2,290.53 Lakhs (Previous year Euro 4,45,500 and UsSD 80,000
equivalent to ¥ 389.71 Lakhs), the Company has pledged a fixed deposit for 2 297227 Lakhs with them
(Previous Year - ¥ 2,812,52 Lakhs). However, Company is earning interest at Card rates on the above Fixed
Deposits. At present, there is no incident of “Provision” as defined in Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) -37.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India vide Notification F Mo, 1/19/2013-CL-V-Part dated
04.09.2015 has exempted disclosure of additional information of each class of goods with quantities and
corresponding values under Section 129 of Companies Act, 2013 and in view of the sensitive nature of the
products and the area of operation, the information required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
-108-Segment Reporting, has not been furnished for the current and previous financial ysars.

There are no incidents of impairment of assets as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS- 38) during the
financial year.

Other Commitments under Other Note no.1{ii)(b) is net commitment for T 81,337 .38 Lakhs (Previous year —
7 1 12.064.58 Lakhs) as against gross contract value for supply and service for € 1,89,012.27 Lakhs (Previous
year ¥ 2,22,574.06 Lakhs) being executed and advance received from customer against these contract is
% 1,22,674.94 Lakhs (Previous year % 33,081.76 Lakhs).

The Company has requested confirmation of balance as on 31% March 2017 from all customers, excepl the
customers with whom the contracts are closed and responses were received only from very few customers,
Reconciliation of customer accounts with difference is in progress.

The Company has requested for confirmation of balance by Department of Space, Government of India as on
31st March 2017. The Company is yet to receive the confirmation. In the opinion of the Management, such non-
confirmation does not have any material impact on the profit for the year.

Contingent asset that may arise on account of levying penal interest amounting to F 3,467.18 lakhs for delayed
receipt of service charges/ dues from customers is not recognized as revenue in the hooks of account in view of
Mote-2{Ciivi(a) —Significant Accounting Policies.

Contingent liability of ¥ 1,44,440.44 Lakhs relating to KVAT and CST demanded by the Commercial Taxes
Department, Government of Karnataka for the period from 01.04.2005 to 31.03.2014 disclosed vide Note 40(i)
{3)(i) does not include interest and penalty from the date of demand upto the Balance Sheet date.

In respect of long pending dues ¥ 40,048.78 lakhs from Government Departments/ Organizations namely
Ministry of Human Resources, DEAL (Ministry of Defence), Doordharshan, All India Radio and Bharat Sanchar
Nigam Limited (BSML), discussions are in progress for recovery of dues by Department of Space (DOS) ISRO
HQ who are one of the parties to the agreements. Upon the outcome of the discussions and on the advice of
DOS/ ISRO HQ, necessary action will be taken.

The status of Income Tax refund dues for various Assessment years furnished under Other Tax Assets are
detailed below:-

[ Financial | 1T Refund Due as per Status
Year Books in Lakhs) |
| 2007-08 3.014.69 Filed Rectification application /s 154 of Income Tax Act, 1961 and
_ petition ufs 119(2)(b) is pending before CBDT. |

201213 £92.69 Filed Rectification application u/s 154 Income Tax Act, 1961

2014-15 3,650.90 IT Scrutiny assessment is pending

| 2015-18 1,142.21 IT Scrutiny assessment is pending B
2016-17 3,412 87 IT Returns to be filed |
Total 11,913.36

76



The Income Tax refund due is accounted based on the TDS certificates and payment advices/information
received from the customers. Rectification application ufs 154 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, wherever applicable,
have been filed before the Assessing Officer for short payments of Refund Claims. Reconciliation between the
refund due as per books and the amount admitted by IT Department is under progress. Suitable accounting
treatment shall be given in the books of accounts on completion of the reconciliation and receipt of Order against
Section 154 application. Company is of the opinion that there will not be any effect in the Statement of Profit and
Loss Account, on account of this reconciliation.

57. Rupees have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs and figures for the previous vear have been regrouped/
reamanged wherever necessary to conform with the presentation of the current year.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ForBV Rao & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.0031185/5200045

Sdi- Sd/i- Sdl-
{B.Vinay Kumar) {Rakesh Sasibhushan) {Dr.Y.V.N.Krishnamurthy)
(M. Mo, 223723) Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director
Fartner
Bengaluru Bengaluru

July 24, 2017 July 24, 2017
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